PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on January 21, 2026 at 7:00
pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532.

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via
USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at least
12 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to Trustees
prior to the start of the meeting and are considered a public record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this
meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a
qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
January 21, 2026 - 7:00 p.m.
1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Executive Session
a. 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public
body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body
finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded
and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. - Action Required
4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the December billings in January
b. President Swistak and Trustee Paley will review the January billings in February
5. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the December 17, 2025 Board Meeting
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/25, Current Assets
Report, 12/31/25, Revenue Report, 12/31/25, and Expense Report, 12/31/25
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/21/2026
6. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Projects
i BAS Replacement Project
ii. LLD Nature Trail Project
7. Committee Reports
a. Finance
b. Personnel and Policy
c. Physical Plant
8. Staff Reports
a. Director Report
b. Assistant Director Report
c. Adult Services Director Report
9. New Business
a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2025/26 Working Budget
b. Village Downtown TIF Extension - Discussion
Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required
Approval of the 2026 lllinois Public Library Per Capita Grant Application
d. Approve LLD Policy 100: Vision, Mission, & Values - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 100: Vision, Mission & Values
e. Approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 300: Library Cards
f.  Approve LLD Policy 340: Internet Access & Public Computer Use - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 340: Internet Access & Public Computer Use



g. Approve LLD Policy 342: Social Media - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 342: Social Media
h. Approve LLD Policy 400: Public Relations - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 400: Public Relations
i. Authorize the revocation of LLD Policy 410: Cooperative Endeavors - Action Required
Revoke LLD Policy 410: Cooperative Endeavors
j. Approve LLD Policy 665: Recordings - Photography, Audio & Video - Action Required
Approve revision to LLD Policy 665: Recordings - Photography, Audio & Video
k. Adopt LLD Policy 310: Privacy - Action Required
Adopt new LLD Policy 310: Privacy
I. Approve LLD Policy 420: Extension of Services to Benedictine University Students - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 420: Extension of Services to Benedictine University Students
m. Approve LLD Policy 655: Piano Use - Action Required
Approve revisions to LLD Policy 655: Piano Use
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Paley, Sullivan, Swistak
11. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
December 17, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Emily Swistak - President
Vanessa Berry - Vice President
Debbie Breihan - Treasurer
Josh Martin — Secretary
Karen Larson - Trustee
Laura Paley - Trustee
Liz Sullivan - Trustee

Absent:

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Will Savage - Assistant Director

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:06 p.m.]

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Trustee Larson and Trustee Paley reviewed the November billings in December
b. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan will review the December billings in January

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the November 19, 2025 Board Meeting
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/25, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/25, Current Assets
Report, 11/30/25, Revenue Report, 11/30/25, and Expense Report, 11/30/25
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/17/25
MOTION: Treasurer Breihan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Martin seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
5. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Project/Program Discussion

i. BAS Update

Mr. Rogers stated that there continue to be punch list items that need to be completed. He informed
Trustees that IBS will be on site several times over the next few weeks to address these issues.

ii. LLD Nature Trail Update/TERRA outline
Mr. Rogers recapped the proposed outline presented by TERRA Engineering to prepare a

construction package for the Nature Trail Project. He advised Trustees that a proposal for these
services would be presented in January.



Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:06 p.m.

6. Committee Reports
a. Finance — Treasurer Breihan had nothing to report.
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Berry stated that the Committee was planning to meet in
January. Director Weinstein suggested four possible dates. The Committee agreed to meet on
January 12, 2026 at 7:00 p.m.
c. Physical Plant - Secretary Martin had nothing to report at this time.

7. Staff Reports
a. Director Report

Director Weinstein said that the existing Village TIFs were discussed at the November Joint Review
Board (JRB) Meeting. The Village will close-out the UTI TIF early. It may take a full year for the
property to get back on the tax rolls. There will be a JRB vote in the near future on whether to extend
the Downtown TIF for an additional 12 years. All members of the JRB must vote in favor of extending
the TIF in order for the extension to pass. The Village will provide more details in the new year so that
LLD Trustees are able to give direction to the Director for the next JRB vote.

The LLD has doses of NARCAN on the premises. The medication has been placed in AED boxes on the
first and second floors. The AED boxes have signage that alerts patrons that NARCAN is available
within the box. Staff have been trained on the administration of NARCAN. The LLD is in accord with
the new law that will take effect on January 1, 2026.

On Friday, December 12" the LLD celebrated its 60" Anniversary Diamond Jubilee. Mayor Mullen,
Lisle Woman’s Club and Friends member Cathy Cawiezel, and LLD President Emily Swistak gave
celebratory speeches. Commemorative tote bags were provided to the first 100 patrons in
attendance. There was a diamond scavenger hunt in Youth Services, a photo booth, cupcakes were
served, and Winter Bingo was held in the meeting room with 1960s-era vinyl prizes provided by
Crooked Arm of Lisle. Over 350 people attended the celebration.

b. Assistant Director Report

Assistant Director Savage reported that the Event Team gathered to finalize preparations for the
Diamond Jubilee Celebration.

The Village of Lisle conducted their final inspection of the HVAC installation. The inspection was
completed successfully. Dhamer Plumbing completed the fixture installation in the west end men’s
room. Terrance Electric completed their trenching work for parking lot lighting. All light poles are
now working properly.

Stanley was on site to repair the North and South entrance automatic doors. MTH replaced the
shattered window in the South foyer.

8. New Business
a. Approve 2026 Holiday Closings - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Library holiday closing dates for the 2026 calendar
year. Trustee Paley seconded.



Discussion: None
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report
President Swistak acknowledged the Annual Treasurer’s Report. She stated that this financial report is
compiled by LLD’s outsource financial team, Sikich, using audited numbers, human resource
information, and vendor disbursements.
9. Opportunity for Trustee Comments (five minutes)
President Swistak read aloud the proclamation from lllinois Senator Laura Ellman, which commended the LLD
on 60 years of growth and service to the community. President Swistak thought the 60" Anniversary
Diamond Jubilee was a fantastic event and was happy to be part of it. She wished everyone happy holidays.
Vice President Berry said she enjoyed the 60" Anniversary Diamond Jubilee. She is happy that high school
teens look forward to attending Library events. She said she overheard two patrons discussing the hand-wave

accessibility feature on restroom doors, and how easy it is to enter with walkers.

Secretary Martin said he admired the progress the Library has made in the past 60 years. He is looking
forward to the Library’s progress in 2026. He wished everyone happy holidays.

Trustee Sullivan wished everyone happy holidays.

Trustee Larson said she enjoyed the Diamond Jubilee. She said she liked the article in the Daily Herald. She
wished everyone happy holidays.

Trustee Paley wished everyone happy holidays. She thanked the staff for a successful Diamond Jubilee
Celebration.

Trustee Breihan said she is thrilled with the Library’s growth over the past 60 years. She was impressed with
the efforts of the Lisle Woman’s Club to push for a community Library. She thanked the staff for their work.

10. Adjourn
MOTION: Secretary Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:24 p.m.

Recorded by

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on January 21, 2026.
Approved by

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees

3



e

IoINSBaI],

%00°001 %00°001 76'PT0P01°9
%00°0 % PSS 7€'85€°8¢€€ IAIISAY [e1adS
%00"001 %9776 09°999°S9L°S s[ejolqng
%IL'V %9v'Y TIPI0°TLT VoI1d
%LE'T %¥T'T 6T LSS9ET TAINI
%1676 %9L°L8 61°S60°LSE'S aet0d10)
sy 92dg O/M s9y 22dS /M
% $1388Y % S1988Y ST/1E/T1 SweN pung
[eroueurL] [eroueury souefeqd yse)

SZ0T ‘1€ 19quIddd( Jo sk 310day] s,12ans8aa],




[s609c8 [T I€E'060C) S9'E78'89 {00'sz0'8) - SIV10L
{86'9€9'802°T) {Le'2v6'66T)  |{Lv'2LE°TOS) - (vr-c8z'sy) {00'szo‘s) $IRYING WIUWNISIAY|
£6L6E'LTZT 00°000°0ST YU L8T'66Y - 6£°0T1'895 - - S3|eS PUE SaRLIMEN JUAW)SAAL|
[GLIY aunf Aey idy 1N qa4 uey 2ag AON PO ydos Iny Aog
SLININLSIANI
0TIIS - oz'e20's 69'SOE‘TT 800992 9Z'69L'6 VOVELL SLBIL'S sjeioL
60TTLLY £0'T26'8 0ETOLOT SYTI0% 907126 ZTE80'L resl's PaaYayY aasasay |ejaads ON - a0
£6°'862E LT'T0S 6€ 709 8y 02'L58 26'05% £9'9€S Alug aasasay Jejaads - 152403u)
207107 B 07'720'6 69'S0E'TT 80°09%'L 97'69.'6 YOVEL'L SLETES S10L
[1% 4 99 (144 VLE [4x3 (1% 154 ozg6jued SN
'E6LY £6'89 L9EER 72908 LYEEB £9°€€8 y4°908 £586-4ued SN
SE'Y9'T 9L'PEY 86Ty £8'05Y STVEY EV'ESY €1 Lty spunj |
€0'8T0'S 258 12228 £3°9Y8 z8'918 8718 21868 6992 @) 218
€2'069'Y SLEIL ¥6°079 26768 £8'708 £8'928 2rpze SE9T QD AsN
ST'PSE'T £L7ee 16'672 fix<ed 91622 76822 92122 sButaes 35
00'9TH'ST 1082 1T18S'T £8'976'T 18098 1570022 SPIYS'T Jued PAYL Yy
T6'T00°LT 99°7LL'E BE'TSL'S EUPEE'T 16°9LL'E LEEEET 9¥°'SZ Bujysiaq 153193 Aul-sI9143
100 (184 €107 2 g 9E'TT (7244 0E'ZL FEN]
[=T-T8 aunf AW Ay Jeiy qa4 uer 239 AON »0 idag Sny Ang Auedwo)
1S3¥3LNI
ALIAILIV LNIWLSIANI

szoz/ie/an



T6'v20'r01'9% S1ASSY INIUAND TVLIOL
WIN 12'¥80'8% 00°520°8 000 000 000°00L 0070008 $ §202/82/8 1o AsUol A0S pauajald snifaig
Spung fenjnpy
PLLLS Y6 LS
L202/5LIY 6G°GL6'GhCS 1T°165'9¢C 580 580 20526 00°000'652 5202/ 1T 181Q 4oS At AN yoeeg buo
920z/2/L 85°961'1G2$ 6Ep2£'81T 69°€ 69'¢ 000°00L 6E¥.E'8LT 8L0T/LLIL yueg sBuines aisi
9202/1/S G.'862'6Z1% 00°010'6Z} vy FAd4 000°00L 00°000'6Z1 §202/9¢/c yiny ui4 '@ ©SH opelojol
920Z/SLiv 66°666'6¥C$ 66'666'6C Ge'e Se'e 000°00L 66'666'6¥Z 8L0e/51LI6 jueg sn
9z0e/e/e 02'680'CLLS ¥Z508'LLL S’y Sy 26466 00°000°CHL G209 410 O ¥eeud S9N Xg LN
geociele 88°2.£'002$ L82v6'661 000 000 L4¥'66 00°000°102 Seoz/LiieL Ing Ainseas] sn
920e/veiL 12°618'652$ £6°62¢'622 £6¢ £6'¢ 000°00t £6°'62£'622 6102/9L/1L sueg sbuines s|si
9coe/LiL 81'808'€05$ Ly 218°108 000 000 8/°66 00°000'40S S2Oe/LLLE g Ainseau | sn
BWodU| paxigd
ang A3 pred WA ey © Juy ade4 paseyaing SJUSWIISaAU]
uodnon
29'6£2°2¢$ Buiysiag slusuisany| s19y3
28°2EL°1SES
9F0€S'0EL$ %S6'¢ Spund sioulfl oy L
v5ory'es %EEC 13wl
£18°09L°L12$ %S2’L yueg sBuieg sjsi
sjayIely Aauopy
29'150'892'e$
Y8 LLp'8eS 82/3WWO03 3
6£°209'0$ jueg sn
80°v9Z$ ysea Ajad-eoueuid payl yyi4
82°Z51'€59'e$ %cCL0 100 MON [elouBul payl Yy
£2°029'GE$ 100y Bunesedo payL uy4
ge/erL
uo anjeA 9Je Jied
§Z0zZ/LE/LTL
INTVA LINAHVIN MIVL LY

S13SSV LNJWIND




1 :98eg

000 000 000 000 000
000 00°000°T 000 000 000
L9'9 00°000T se8l Iveel L0
9LPe 00°0069 8L'S06°1 17°86£°C 96°97¢
(1z°0) 000001 08'86¢€ (1o (00D
Iwye 00'000°% 00208 6€'8LE] 00vCl1
000 00°006 89°76¢ 000 000
61°201 00°000°T 0¢°0I1 T6'120°1 9¢°¢€0T
08818 00°0ST°1 01°6€1°C $0'SET 01 00'vEY'E
08818 00°05T°1 01°6€1°T Y0 SET01 00'vEY'E
6C°CL 0000099 0£'769°8S 60°TIL'LY £0°'126°8
S8°L9 00°00S°¢ 16'866°C TOVLET ST'vey
158y 00°00S°T 9 T8LT 08°TIT'1 6L°¢1T
PeEL 00°000°09 £6°016°€S LYVTIYY 60°€88°L
96°¢€S 00'006°€T TL8YS €l £8°008°C1 £T89'E
YSTL 00°0¢S1 9’1l 18°801 8V 6T
1 499 00°0ST‘1 66'CEL 157269 £9'L81
£ees 00°005°TT LS00LTI 1$°666°11 TI'IsT'e
LI9TLL 00°000°0% 9€'886°6€1 17°L90°69 000
L9TLY 00°000°0% 9€'885°6¢€1 1T°L90°69 000
c1°001 00'00£°659 10° 170605 €V €LT999Y €8'16L°6€
£6°66 00°00T°LLT 6T°010°9L1 LTTSOLLY LO01S°T
L6°66 00°008°08 $L°680°0S LEVLLOS 08°889
91°001 000010V  $§ L6PVETSTY $ 6LIIV'80FY § 96'T6S'LE $
aLA 153png e e
07 135png JO % [enuuy jusun)) 0} 189X _I0Hg 01380 X Jualim) YIUOA] YURIIN))

PA103[J0I 94125 [e10adg ON - SNUIASY
$T0T 1€ 12quaoa(] SUIpUF SYIUO XIS 343 10,1

$70T 1MSI( ATeIqrT 9[SI']

SA - PSS - SYID
PAYSIY - SPYID
diop) parowgsomuy) - syin

GNOONI AELOTILSTANN
FNOONI MS3d TVLIOL
souLd  00-0bSH€0-01
oS Joog  00-8€S-€0-01
$09 JUOPISSY-UON  00-9€SH-€0-01
j00g 10T 00-1€5H-€0-01

0€-09¢7-€0-01
00-09S+#-€0-01
00-0SS¥-£0-01

HNODNI ASHA
O SSOTUNIVDH AHZITVHINN TVIOL

uo ssoj/urefy pazijearu)  00-9¢5¥-70-01
SINAALLSHANI NO SSOTNIVO THZITVHENI

HNODNI LSTYHLNI TV.LOL
VOId - pouleq 1Sa10/u]  Q0-9LYi-T0-SY

STHNI - paured 3seroiu]  00-SLP-TO-0F
dio) - paureg 151Ul 00-ZLYY-T0-01
HNOONI LSHIALNI

d3d ALYAdOYd TVNOSYHd TVIOL

- xeJ, ‘[doyf Apadoid Teuosing
- xe], [doy Apadoig [euosd  00-T9PP-10-0F
- xe], "[doy Apadoig [euosisd  00-19%F-10-01
XVL INGWNTOV1dTd ALdId0O¥d TYNOSIAd

00-€9v-10-S¥

SN1dANS J1L TV.LOL

drop snpding-411,  00-SSHH-10-01

SNIANS ALL
AATTXVL TVIOL
VOIA - Ao xe]

TN - AAoT xe
‘d10)) - KA xe],

00-ST1vH-10-SY

00-71¥P-10-0¥

00-TT¥¥-10-01
AAATXVL

SHNANHATA



¥T001 00055658y  § 0L ISIOLLY § STSSTIL8Y § €SSHTLS
26°001 00°00Z°29 £0'99Z°1§ PILLTY 28°€0LT
000 000 000 000 00°0
01°6$ 00005 00°€L0°1 0S°LLET $L'€ST
$9°€9p 00'005°C 976151 €I 16511 00621
0I'L6 00°000°9% 6T L6 VY 8 ¥99 v 000
1S°0L 00°00S‘V I¥'SLTT T8TLIE 05'7¢8
STIS 00°000°¢ L6h0°1 SELEST 76°8tb
'y 00°00L 00°€0¢ SLY6T 00°¢Y
arx jospng 3’q g
0] aouﬁﬂm— .wo .X. —m=ﬁﬁ< U—ﬁub:U 0] 1ed A ho_hnm % Ied V uﬁo.ﬁ:—o Quﬁoz aﬁDEU

PA103[J3I 94105 [e10adg ON - SONUSAY
$TOT ‘1€ 12qua09( SUIPUT SYUO XIS 943 104

§TOT 10Lns1q Areiqry 9fst]

SHANHATE TVLOL

HWNODNI 4IORLSTINN TV.LOL

A Ay oSt

S[eMaUY JAONS FSUIN]
*dxoy - swoou] YO

weln ende) 104
awoou] Supurig
awoosu] 1dv1don
spng Jeg

00-S65t-50-01
00-585¥-10-01
00-¥8S¥¥0-01
00-£8S1-¥0-01
00-SLSY¥0-01
00-£LST¥0-01
00-0LSV-¥0-01



[ :98eq

LO6v
0008

000
00°0¢

$9°9¢
£9'9¢

aLA
01335png Jo %

00°000°6Z1 61'87T°99 €6'867°€9 L1'10S°01
00°000°0Z1 00°000°09 00°000°09 00°000°01
000 000 000 000

00°000°0Z1 0000009 00°000°09 00°000°01
00°000°6 6¥'87C°9 €6'867°¢ LI'108

00°000°6 § ev'8TT9 $ €6'86T°¢€ $ L1'10S

jagpng 3eQq areq
[ENUITY JUSIIN)) 0] 183 _I0oIIg 0] Ied X JUudImn)) IUOJA JUSLIM))

A[UQ 241089y [e193dS - sanudAsy

$70Z [ € 19qs05(] SWIPU SGHUOW XIS 943 104

§707 1msiq Are1qy dfst]

$

SHNNIAHY TVIOL

HNANIAHY YHHLO TVIOL

srealyie])y 192
100) WOIJ JOJSUeI], - PIOLSay

LSHYALINI TVLOL

PouIey IsaIa)u]

00-0891-0-0L
O1-L8SV+0-0L

00-18¥¥-C0-0L
SHNANTAHY



[ R 47 00°8¥S €1 8T6ILY EL'SLE'S 80°090°1 'SAIDG YOI, - asuadxy JYWI  0S-8795-01-0%

0g'0v 00° 1812 09°0£9°S S9°¥H9°g S0'TIST SOOIAISG YN0 A - asuadxy JAINI 0€-829S-01-0%
8 00°L96°ST 10°€09°L PSHH911 ¥9°LLOT SAIDG JNPY - osuadxy JTHNI 07-879S-01-0¢
LTy 00°52T°8T 16'¥8S°L 8TE06°T1 1+°850°C unupy - asuadxy TN 01-8795-01-0%
sasuadx TMIAL
69797 00°00£°€81 80°199°C8 YL 88568 96'LY6' Y1 sasuadxq y)I [BI0L
£0'9% 00°€6v°8¢ 79°€95°91 PSBILLT £F0£0°C uoneMOIL) - asuddxy VI 09-6795-01-S¥%
9¢'9% 00'966°1T 06°95¥°01 L8101 L8181 "SAISG U3, - asuadxyg vDOId 06-6795-01-5¥%
80°LY 00°LT8VE 66°918°¢1T 6£°56£91 0S°LY8‘T $921AIOS N0 A - asuadxyg VDI 0€-$795-01-5¥
89 00651 9€°960°61 76°LTS'61 17 ¢6¥'€ "AJag INPY - dsuadxy YOI 0C-ST95-01-S%
LELY 00°SZ8'SH 1T°LTL0T T0°S0L°1T 80'8SL°E urwpy - osusdxy yOILL 01-6295-01-5¥
sasuadxq VOId
68'Y 00°000F 86'991 657561 000 syyausg Jyeis PYI0 [e10L
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 JJelS - JuswasInquuiiay] uonng, 01-9%96-01-01
68'F 00'000°t 86991 65°S61 000 uoyesuadwo)) Juswiojdwsury 00-9¥9¢-01-01
syjousg Jyels 1YO
oS 00°000°9%€ €1°66L°TST £1°656°¢S1 LS LSI'ST “SUJ Tejud(J pue YjeaH [e10],
6L SL 00°001°C LLISOT S 1681 98'981 o117 - suf [eiue( 09-7T95-01-01
£¢'16 00°00L°C 90°€09°1 TEILFT 0I'IS¢ [aa], - 'suj Teyusg 05-T29¢-01-01
CTLY 00'058°C 0I'SHS'T 80°9¢°1 TLE91 SA - "suj [ejuag 0€-TC95-01-01
geee 00056t 78'959°C PL6ELT YLy e AISS NPV - "SUJ [eRg 02-TT95-01-01
$6'CS 0000¥°C €L9ET'T 18°0LT°T IL°8LT Wpy - "suj Teyusq 01-2295-01-01
68Ty 00°S¥S Y9 $9°861°LT 01°989°LT SLOSYY a1 - 'suy "dsof] 09-1795-01-01
9T¥e 00°059°6¥ 86°1ST'€T OI'CTIOLI $S'8¢€8°C yaa, - 'suj "dsoy 0S-1795-01-01
798¢ 000L2°9¢ 16°26L°ST YT 6TL1T 5 129°¢ SA - suf ‘dsoy 0€-1295-01-01
££°0¢ 00°00£°66 oL vIyov 06'vL6°6F S1'62¢°8 "AJOG NPV - “suj "dsoy 0C-129¢-01-01
S6'SY 00°S£T°19 TV LLO'ST 0E°LEI'ST $S'689t urpy - suj "dsoy 01-1296-01-01
‘suf reua(q pue yieay
ULy 00'000°96€°T 90'67H°901°1 60'86€°€HI°T 09°L1€L61 souefeg [ejo
08°'Ly 00°091°€0$ 10°€9L°€TT 68°16¥°0vT 75°089°01 SINOH “Soy - uone[nIL) 09-£095-01-01
LTLY 00°025°L8T 8+°009°6€1 18°0Z6°S¢1 89'LY6'€T INOY 357y - SIOIAISG [BIIUYI, 05-£095-01-01
oL’LY 00°0vZcSP zeEvIole ¥£°26591C 60°899°LE SINOY "3 - SAIAIDS IO X 0€-€096-01-01
89°Ly 00°080°CSS 6€°L09°8ST 61°€5T€9T STLTESY SINOH "89Y - $901AI9S NPV 02-£095-01-01
98'LY 00°000°009 $ 9%°CHEPLE $ 9%°6€1°L8T $ 907696t $ smoyy ‘59 - sAneHSUIIPY 01-£095-01-01
soue[eg
SLSOD HHAOTdNA
SASNAIXH TIV
aLA 198png e Neq
071 195png JO % [PNuUy JusLn)) 0y Iea X 1oL 0] Jed X juonn) IUOA] JUSLIN))

Po193[JoI 24195 [e10adg ON - sasuadxy
$Z0T ‘1€ Iaquada( Surpuy SPUOIA XIS 3 104
$TOT WSI( AreIqry o[si]
1 :982g



887 00°05L°¢E LS'LLG 90°€€6 66'16L
9¢'EY 00°0ST'LY 89°6€5°61 07°98%°0C 91°6TTY
68’1V 00°005t 6T L6T 66'738°T 08'995
79°C6 0070081 6£°1279 SE68L SL'€9T
61°LT 00°005°01 $S°L10°S 11°668°C 000
66'L9 00°005°L I7°LE6°E ¥7'660°S LSS
€L°69 00°000°6€ £0PPETT 86°7€9°6T 1L°9%°L
£8°6¥ 00°000°T $€'30S £¢'86% SOLTY
69°9L 00°005°01 LL'06Y9 89°750°8 TT°€8L°T
8S°LS 00°000°€T $S €SP T 00'+¥Z°¢1 00'¥8L'E
6T'S8 00°00S‘Y LE168T L6'LE]'E SSTSHL
T 6S 00°00€°€LT LY'LTOTT £0°L£8°191 10°L61°6€
8L'79 00°00S°161 LS'¥96°L8 SL'€TT0T1 We9e'es
6£'6¥ 00'000°t 96'708°1 85°GL6'T r4 433
¥6'66 00'000°S9 08'STH 9 67 65679 ¥L805°81
€991 00°000°01 S EOLY TE€99°Y 65989
£9'9T 00°000°0% 00°0£9°¢1 00°059°01 00119
6L'1S 00°000°09 LTYIF 61 9€°SLOTE L6 1TLL
0T'ss 00°005°C1 000 000069 000
L8°0S 00'008°18 0€ €S0°%€ 8T EI9'I¥ 657€€8°S
L6'9S 00°000°0% 19°'106°91 60°'L8L'TT LOTH9T
0¥'6€ 00°005°¢ 81°L6S TI'6LET 0£'65T
9 P 00°000°01 96°'6LL'T TPy YSYLTT
6L'SY 00°000°1¢ $SH9Z°01 $8'619°6 89°LSLT
00°001 00°018°T 00'092°C 00°018°1 000
69'8C 00°06%°S 00°0ST°T 00°SLS°T 000
LG9y 00°00Z°TH0°€ 6V TT6ILET 10°596°8TH°1 TV SHT
6S°0F 00°006°CT 1 +7'998°62 9 £T8'SY £€°690°8
6T'TE 00'60L°€T rH'8T6°Y 97'559°L ST1°19¢€°1
ailx 198png 3eq 9eQ
0119 wvzm— ,«o .X. ﬂs:==< muaunyy [URGED Hoﬁm 01 1e2 X Jua.uUn) YIUON juauny)

7 08eg

P31031J01 9A1259Y [B103dg ON - sasuadxyg
$TOT ‘1€ 1quIs03(] Supus SYUO XIS 3y} 10,

§T0T 10MSIQ A1e1qry (ST

sarddng semndwo))
so1ddng Swissaooig
sanjddng uaymry
sorpddng 1a1do)
soriddng [eusIeA 231D
sorddng 201130

Sunuig pue a8e1sod [e10],

SunuLy

A19g [e192dg aSe1sod

YnpYy - A1eg *dadg/Sunuig
Suiddiyg pue a8eisog

00-81LS-ST-01
00-LTLS-ST-01
00-91LS-ST-01
00-ST1LS-ST-01
00-FILS-ST-01
00-€1LS-ST-01
sanjddng

00-CILS-ST-01
00-TI1LS-ST-01
01-01L6-ST-01
00-01L5-5T-01

Sunung pue s8ejsod
SHSNAIXH ONLLVIAdO

SLSOD DNIATING TVIOL

snedoy] pue soUBULJUIEIA] [EI0

[eAOUISY YSIqqIry

YoM 1Juo)) uoN-siedayJurejy
ng ‘sxedal [uany-sireday/IureN
‘a1o§ odeospue - “IUoO)) UIBI
TAJDS “JUIRA - S]ORIUO.) JUTBIAL
IV AH - S10e3u0)) JUrejy

00-§995-02-01
00-7995-0C-01
00-£995-07-01
00-7996-02-01
00-1996-02-01
00-099¢5-02-01

sireday] pue soueUUTBN

Sanim) [YI0L

AL - ST

ISBAN 29 19MaS - SALI[I)
seq) - s

suoyq - souImN

19N

JOPIAOL 90IAINS JOULINU]

00-6596-07-01
00-17$95-07-01
00-€596-0T-01
00-2595-0Z-01
00-1595-02-01
00-0595-0T-01
SanIhf}

SLSOD ONIATIING

SLSOD HHAOTdNE [810L
sosuadxq JUNI 12101

uone[noIr) - asuadxyg TN

09-8295-01-0¥



000 00°§LT 00°011 000 000
000 00°009 000 000 000
000 00°528 000 000 000
000 00°005°T 11691 000 000
0758 00°00S° €0°69L°T 76°6Z1°C 19°€9L
£6'65 00'0SLYy Le0LT SY'9v8°T SY'9vyT
0909 00°000°L €V'8L3Y EETVTY 000
o1 ov 00°000°T 0L78T¢ P9 10V 000
1A 4Y 00°000 0S°61£C 00°591°C 00°00€
1¢°6¢ 00°000°661 SL'69Y'611 1'0L0°0L T €EPSL'L
91y 00°005°€1 1T°E9%°S 81¥85°S $£'968
00001 00°000°01 00°STL6 00'000°01 00°0
06°CL 00'00Z'Y 26'989°C LLT90°E 000
678§ 00'009°C £6'1TL SHSIST 19°05¢T
LTTY 00°000°9€ 8S°01TSI IPLITST 90'v61°C
T6'65 00'00S°1Z1 19°7L0°Z8 01’ 108°TL IL'TEL'E
0881 00°005°T 00'S£9°1 00°0LY 000
£5°CE 00°00L oriLl 0L°LTC 09°0¢
1671 00'000°8 0S'LLLT 0S°T61°1 00°0¢9
9L°eCl 00°009°s9 06'SLE6L S9'€81°18 95’ T10YS
£8°201 00'00T°L 00°SLI°L 0S°€0V°L 00'6L6Y
000 00°002 000 000 00°0
96°8%1 00°000°LS 06vITIL S108Z°¢L 95°7€0°6Y
L9'1y 00°00T°1 007986 00008 000
08'6¥ 00°00¥°C21 ¥6'¥8L19 ¥v056°09 (4 X9204!
76'8¢ 00°00t'8 €O'ELEY 15°697°¢ LO¥6E
6L'1 00°00v 89'v¢ yIL 000
P8€eC 00°008°9 S6'6SP'E 1800€°C LTLSE
000 00001 000 000 000
6T'LS 00°00¢ 06°CI1 8Svll 000
I1'¥6 00°006 06°S9L 8698 089¢
LTV 00'000°SL 88'L90°SE S6'LYOTE ¥0°S0L9
dLA 13png aeq aed
01135png Jo % [enTy JUs1m) 031834 oL 01 Iea § jualin) IUOJA JUaIIn))

¢ 08eq

PO1OS[3O 2AIISY [e10adg ON - sasuadxy

$70T ‘1€ 19quuaoa(] SUIpug SYON XIS 91 J0

§70T LsI(q A1e1qry oSty

$99)SNL], - STUNSIN

$99ISN], - SAOULIJUO))
soysnu] - san(g

s - (pa 1wo)) Sururery,
juswrdo[oAa( Jeis

U0 U300y /2INqIi] /[RLIOWSA
JRIS - SOOULISJUO))

Jels - sSuneap

JJeis - san(g

0L-88LS-SY-01
0L-L8LS-SP-01
0L-98LS-ST-01
00-88LS-01-01
00-L8LS-0P-0T
00-98L5-01-01
00-68L5-01-01
00-78LS-0¥-01
00-£8L5-0¥-01

LINANJOTHAHA THNNOSYHd

SHIOIAYAS TVALOVILNOD TVIOL

301A19G [[01hR]

99,1 JIPNY - [en1oenuo))
a1emyos Sununoddy
sjury[nsuoy) Aousgy JUsUNSoAU]
M AIR1QIT - SOAIS JUOT) 19430
188V 09 -SOAIS UOD) 110
UIWPY - §30IATDS NJUOYD) YO
Aouo8y uonos[o)

SI01AIOG [e80]

00-1LLS-5¢-01
00-0LLS-SE-01
00-69L5-5¢-01
01-69L8-S¢-01
0T-#9LS-S¢-01
00-€9L6-6€-01
00-29L5-6¢-01
00-19LS-S€-01
00-09L5-5£-01

SHDIAYAS TVNALOVILNOD
FONVINSNI TV.LOL
uon.m._.:wﬁH QEOU m.su—.uo B couﬁm hmuo €01
puog AIRION  00-ZSLS-0£-01
(Juag-[v) o8ewre( Apadord  00-16L5-0£-01
spuog ANOPId  00-0SLS-0€-01
HONVINSNI
SASNAIXH ONILVYAJO TVIOL

s1s00) SuneiadQ IO 1210,

[oARI], [2907]

SI-vTLS-ST-01

sarey) yuegq ST-€TLS-ST-01
Sunuud JydayD 00-€TLS-ST01
[ejuoy xog ysodeq A1geS  ST-TTLS-STOI
Suigstiqnd 00-61L$-SZ-01
s1800) Sunerad( 1BYIO
sarpddng [e10],



LTe8
99°C¢
1S°¢EL

SLLE

888

09°1Y
£9°6¢
19°9%
SSvl

oL
61°LE

000
(417
000

76'9¢

19°CC
0v'8C
c8'I8
00°LY
S8'Y

80°SL
1891

8TTL
08'v8

9'6¥
000

dLA
07338png Jo o,

p 08eqg

00°000°01 01°L6T°E 63°97€°3 000
00°000°1 1 LEOLY'S 65°T6L'S 00°¥8€
00°000v01 £0°€08°¢8 Sy ISt'9L 96'€83°8
00°000°0S¢ $5°996°06 T§'S8EV6 6£°890°81
00°000°S1T TTLEY'T LTTEE T 6L°19€
00°005°08 16'126°ST 957681 ¢¢ 78'205°9
00°000°06 ££'868°€E S0°'L90°TE 6L €789
000059 91°'8€0°LT L8'9€E"9T 66'096°€
00°000°8 £6°0LYT LLE9T'T 00°66€
00°005°€81 08°9€9°8L ¥Z 75881 PIE0b'S1
00°000°0T 9L°€STTT LY SEVL LS€S9
00°000°1 000 000 000
00°000°81 61°€L601 LY'SEYL LS €S9
00°000°1 LS 081 000 00'0
00°00S°€ 8L'8hY $6'767°1 1259
00'00L (z8's8) ST'8S1T $$°56
00°00L 86°€IT 6L.'861 000
00°00L 000 86TLS 7$91¢
00°00L L906 L6'8TE 6161
00°00L $6°67T 96'€E 96'€€
00°000°091 9T vE0°LY 78°0Z1°0Z1 9¢PRT VI
00°000°01 67°T€8 90°'189°T 00°52€
00°000°0L €O'EP0°T L9650 9¢°656°€1
00°000°08 ¥6'8S1°69 TOEP8LY 000
00°0SL€T ¥1°100°01 PES8L 1L 90°015°€
00009 000 000 000
uowg‘—m uHmQ Q-&Q
MGSEJ\ uﬁogo Q] Ied A uoﬁ.m 0] Ieo A HGOEU. -.ﬁﬁoz wﬂOEU

P2109[JA1 AIDSIY [199dg ON - sasusdxyg

$707 ‘1€ 9quuaoa(] SUIPUF SYUOIA XIS Y3 104

$T0T WsIq AreIqry 9[s1]

AIOG WINO A - S9seq(]
[BUOISSaJO1] - Saseq(]
saseg(] PISUIDIT JPWINUL

syooq €10,

ARG INPY - sYoog Joy
uondL] USRI LAMPY - sjoogd
uol3d1 UoN - sjyjooq

ARG YINo X - sjoog
TSH/A0eIN ]

SLSOD LNAWIINOYG TVLOL
s[euoy pue siredsyypure]y dinbg [ejo]
nuouoN-Idayurey dmbg

1M “qUI-nuo)-rdoyputey dinbg
I 98eisod-[eusy

0€-£L86-05-01

01-TL8S-05-01

0C-6985-05-01
saseqere(q

02-L985-06-01
01-6985-05-01
01-¥985-0S-01
0€-£985-05-01
02-€985-06-01
sjooyg

VIAIN AdvdadIl

00-9¥85-8%-01
00-S¥85-8%-01
00-€¥85-87-01

s[ejusy pue simedayurejy dinbg

juswdinby Joury [@10],

o1 - dinby Touy

S99IAISG 93], - dinby 1ourjy
o A - yuowdrnby Joury
$001A10G )PV - dinby Iourpy
uoneNSIUIpPY - dinby IourjAl

wowdinby 1ofeN [B10],
Aroe]

ASojouyda],
(d10D) yuteq suejog

09-€785-81-01
05-£786-81-01
0€-£785-8+-01
07-£785-81-01
01-£78S-84-01
juowdinby JoutjA

01-7085-87-01

01-€085-81-01

01-1085-81-01
juswxdmby 1ol

SLSOD INAWIINOT

NANWJOTHATA TANNOSYAd TV.LOL

§991sNu I -Sururel],

0L-68L5-S101



8I't9 00°000°€T1 08'€88°0L 0b'8TS°TL 00910°C
007001 00°000°0F 00°000°0% 00°000°0% 000
08'96 00°000°6T 00°000°5T 00'00T°vT 000
[ A1 00°000°9¥ 16°LTL'S AN 00'910°C
00°0 007000°C 68551 000 000
6T Sy 00°000°0S IL°6TL0T 01'S¥9°CT 69°TrE'Y
19°L9 00°008°01 0L'LTEY S9'T0E°L 9$°T09
(443 00°008°9 SO'181°C YLLIGY 95709
09°65 00°000v S99WIT 16°€8€°C 000
P1°6€ 00°00Z°6€ 10°201°91 SPEPESST €IovL's
0829 00'00S°S 99°LTH T SOvSPE 7T990°C
£5PE 00°00L°1 619¢y 10°L8S SO'S01
6¢°1T 00'000°91 8L'TLS'Y €1TTr'e TSL8T1
SsTov 00°000°91 8£'596°6 9T°088°L Pe 18T
6L'¢eS 00°000°7€9 86'856°9T¢ Y996 6£€ LO9ZEIS
1816 00°000°ZS 8E°1TT9Y 9L'8EL'LY LL90Y
90°96 00'005°C 66'L6E°T 6S'10¥°T 000
86'9¢ 00°008 CL9LT 06¥81 000
£1°68 00000 TO°L8Y'81 87°609°61 66'LSE
0916 00'000°LT §9°650°ST 66'TPS ST 8L'8Y
[4 34 00'000°S0T $$°000°L6 OV’ 1ST°L01T $6'785°€T
Ir9s 00°000°0€1 81°8¥¥°C9 9EPP6°TL [LEPS'ST
861 00°000°€9 91'88L°9T I¥'86€°1€ TI'SL69
yTve 00°000°C1 16'€9L°L £9'806°C TIY90°1
WL 00°000°5T1 0S°0LL'T6 96°0L5°06 96'L9T°6
aLa popng aed aed
01135png JO % [enuay jusimny) 01 183 X JoOg 01 183 X JUa1my) UCTA JU21In))

¢ :98eq

Pa303pJa1 sA19s2Y [e19adg Op - sesuadxyg
§T0T ‘1€ 10quada SUIpUF SUO XIS 31} 104

§T0T 1L0sI(q Are1qry [sI']

JINI - SHSNHdIXH HOVSN HLOTELSHY

NHIXH HOVSN AALONILST TV.LOL

juswike [edidund 195
asuadxq 1s219)u][

jueln) eyde)) Iod - paIdLISaY
SYLD - painssy

08-€865-08-01
08-2865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

HLVIOLIOD - SHSNHIXH 3DV AH.LONLSTY

SYHAVHI ANV SWVIDO0Ed TV.LOL
SOOIAIOG SIopeay [eI0],

‘ATOS YINO X - SOOIAISS ISPESY

"AJOS J[NPY - SAVIAIAG Iopedy

sweidoid fe10],

suone}ay Aunuuo))

SunoyIe auifuQ

ynox - swreidold
§391A30G NPV - sweidoid

0€-0765-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01
$20IAI2G SIOpESY

0S-1£6S-09-01
0oV-1€65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01
sweisoid

SHDIAYHS SHHAVHI ANV SWVIDOUd

VIQIHW AIVEdITTV.IOL
KIDAT[3( 20(/S[EDIPOLISg [2I0L

UoO3[[0]) ‘JOI{ - S[EOIPOLIa]
YmoA - S[edsipousd

AIRS NPV - S[EIIPOLId]
AIRAT( JUSUM0(]

08-0065-05-01
0€-0065-05-01
02-0065-05-01
0C-1L8S-05-01

AToA[a(J 20(T/S[BIPOLIDY

S[BLIGJRI [NSIA-OIPNY [0,

Juuo)) feMsig
AIBS NPV - SRl AV
ARG INOX - SHIBN A~V

07-6685-05-01
0¥-5685-05-01
0€-0685-05-01

S[eLISYRJ] [ENSIA-OIPNY

saseqeie(] (@101



98'0S 00°0SL VL8 Y 8€'I18LITET 9T EET6LY'T vE6IL LYY
00°0¢ 00°000°0Z1 00'000°09 00°000°09 00°000°01
00°0¢ 00°000°0T1 00°000°09 00'000°09 00°000°01
88°0¢ 00'0SL'YSLY 8€°18L°19TT 9T'EET6IVT YE6IL'LEY
381 00'000°ST 000 00°69% 0T0Tl
88’1 00'000°ST 000 00°69¥ 0701
000 00°000°ST 000 000 000
000 00°000°ST 00°0 000 000
aix ®spng e sreq
013195png Jo 9, [enuuy jusimny) 01183 X Jolig 0} 189 X JUa1m) [IUOA] JuaLmy)

P2103[J2I 2A195Y [e102dS OpN - sasuadxy
$TOT ‘1€ 19quia03(] SuIpuy SYUON XIS 343 104

§70T Lsi( Areiqry sty

SHSNAIXH TTV TVIOL

O SYHASNVIL ONILVYEddO TVLIOL

0AI0soY [p1oadg 03 Iojsuel],

08-7865-08-01

LNO SYFASNVIL ONLLVIHdO

SNVYL dO DXH - SISNAdXH TV.IL.OL

ADNHHOHNILNOD TV.LOL

Koudgunuo)

NHIXH AOVS AALOILSTE TVLOL

Supung JANI

00-6665-06-01
ADNHONILNOD

08-9865-08-0t



3L’L 00°000°ST1°1 0S'TYi €T 08°087°L8 00°02L SNAJIXH JAYHSHY TVIOAdS TVIOL

6L°L 00°000°0S0°1 0S' THP €T 08°69L°18 000 SLSOD NOILVAONTA TVIOL
000 000 00°0 000 000 UOTBAOUIY I0LIjU] 00-1985-59-0L
000 000 000 000 000 uswidinby 29 sanyrurng 00-19LS-S9-0L
00°0 00°000°0% 000 00°0 000 10J819U0) 00-0695-S9-0L
1£1 00°000°000°1 000 0L'860°¢€1 000 100014 Justndofaaa( 3071 00-$895-S9-0L
000 000 0S°Th €T 01°1.9°89 000 199[014 JUstaoRday DVAH 00-0895-S9-0L
000 000 000 000 000 109fo1q uonEAOUSY 00-$L95-S9-0L
SILSOD NOLLVAONHYA
19°L 00°000°SL 000 00°T1ILS 00°0TL dINOH ANV IONVNALNIVIN TVLOL
080 00°000°0€ 00°0 00 0¥T°CI 00°0CL Suynsuo) 00-7L95-S9-0L
(190 00°000°$Z 000 (00°675°9) 000 wowdmby 7p amuing  Q0-1L9$-$9-0L
000 00°000°S 000 000 000 SWRSAS A1IN00g 00-L995-S9-0L
000 00°000°ST $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ sndure)) pue AJ[oe,] 00-9995-02-0L
SASNAIXT INTFAIINOT ANV HINVNALNIVIA
SHSNAIXH AAGASTA TVIDHIS
aix Jespng 3EqQ 3EQ
0}195png Jo ¢, [enuuY JUsLIn) 0) Ied ) IoLg 0} Ted X juaim) (JUOIA] JUSIINY)

A[uQ 91959y [e10adg - sasuadxy
§T0T ‘L€ 19qua0a(] SuIpuy SUOIN XIS 3y} 104

§T0T LusI(q ATeIqry 9[sT']
I :28eq



18'8/6' 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘areppuoISIAUg
SJjauueds
18'8/6'€ ABojouyoa L 0T-£08G-8¥-0T 211gnd 10} Od 8uQ-ul-||Ivy T6%6.-SN-ANI alepuoisinug
G6'7S a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T uoyeayn jo uebiing
S6°7S sallddns usyouy 00-9T/S-G2-0T lere 9260T0  uoleaym jo uebing
¥8'882 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 80.Nn0S 9sIq 10edwo)
¥8'88¢ AIBS JNPY - STeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T s@o aIsniy €9€€8  24noS 2sId 10edwo)
1918 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 92.Nn0S 2sIQ 10edWwo)
/918 saliddns bBuissadsolid 00-.T.S-SZ-0T Buissasolid Z29€€8  21nos asiq 1oedwo)d
££°058'E a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T p3wo)
££°058'S o1103|3 - saln 00-§59G-02-0T abesn G20eZT p3wod
66°'T86 8|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T aungu obeoalyo
66°'T86 AJ3S )NpY - S[ealpolad 02-0065-05-0T Syaa/M €T JadedsmaN 921210 aunqu oBealyd
02'82¢ a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| s107] 8seD
02'82¢ reday jusD-siredayiurey 00-£99G-02-0T sal|ddns euonuer 599G S107 9se)
00°00S°‘Z 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T D717 suonnjos Isrep Ag
00°00S°'L Y991 -SOAIS U0 JBYI0 00-£9/5-G£-0T 10eU0D uadsy [enuuy 0£.6 suonn|os JaremAg
00°086'% a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T adeospueT Jeag
00°086't deospueT - *uoDd e 00-299G-02-0T [eAOWaY MouS 02197 adeospue Jeag
0T'€EL'C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T S90IAIBS [eldeD uozewy
66°TT suone@y Alunwwo) 0S-T£65-09-0T
67'€CT ABojouyoa L 0T-£08S-8%-0T
1£'S6 sa||ddns Jandwod 00-8T.S-G¢-0T
96°6€ IAJBS Yo - dinb3 Jouly 0S-£28G-8¥-0T
66V saljddns Buissaoold 00-/T/S-G2-0T
¥9'TGT sal|ddns 82140 00-€T/G-G2-0T
TO'vS sallddns usyou 00-9T/S-G2-0T
55°09 YINOA - S9DIAISS Japeay 0£-076G-09-0T
Sheee YINOA - sweiboid 0£-T£65-09-0T
29'191 AIBS UINOA - 3009 0£-£98G-05-0T
YT v8Y 32IAIBS )NpPY - sweiboid 0T-TE65-09-0T
0T'Z8Y AIBS JNPY - SYo0g Jay 02-198G-05-0T
28°€9 AIBS JNPY - SIeN AV 07-G685-05-0T
9T'¥ST 1914 USd1AINPY - SYoog 0T-598G-05-0T
61°57S uonoI4 UON - s)oog 0T-¥985-06-0T uawdinb3 ‘saiddns ‘s)oog 925010 uozewy
oV’ LTT a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (02699) OV14V
oV’ LTI Buiployyum OV 14V 00-2192-00-0T Buipjoyyu Jj0ihed 650079 oV 14V
2SvrL'e a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "0U| ‘[edluBYIBN 92IN0S T
S vvL'e oD UoN-siredayurey 00-7995-02-0T dwngd Jayep 10H 8G8/  [edlueyos|A 82In0S T
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/2210AU| dl Jopuap

T :abed

9202 ‘1 Arenuer - a|jqefed siunoooy

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

6L'v2:L0:CT Y 9C/YTIT



2L9EY'T 11914 U8 1 NNPY - $o0g 0T-G985-05-0T s)oog STARIAS ssaidx3 welbuj
69'92€'6T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T sao1nIeS Areiqi weubul
0lL€el'e sal|ddns Buissaooid 00-/T/G-G2-0T
29'895'€ AISS UINOA - $009g 0€-€985-05-0T
6T9T AISS J|NpY - ${009g JoYy 02-1985-05-0T
G9'G60'.L uondI4 UON - s)oog 0T-7985-05-0T
€5'226'S 11014 U331 A|NPY - Syoog 0T-G985-05-0T Buissaooid % sxoog CTARTA weibu|
00°'00T 8|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneloossy Areiqi sioul|j|
Jayaids
00°'00T 1e1s - seng 00-€8.5-0t-0T - diysisquis |y renuuy Ge0.2¢€ AreiqrT stoul|
00°'S. 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneloossy Areiqi sioul|j|
Uoye\oWn
00°'S. 1e1s - seng 00-€8.5-0t-0T - diysisquis |y renuuy ¥2692¢ AreiqrT stoul|
00'0ST a|qeled SUN022yY 00-0T92-00-0T uoneIdossy Areiqi sioul|||
00°'0ST yels - sang 00-£8/G-07-0T sewsaq - diysisquisiy [enuuy 11892¢ Areiqi sioun|
00°'00T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Areiqr sioul||
supdoH
00°'00T yels - sang 00-€8.5-0t-0T - diysiequis |y renuuy T€892¢E Areiqi sioun|
00°'00T 8|qehed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T uoneroossy Areiqr sioul||
00°'00T 1e1s - seng 00-£8/5-0v-0T  JaIxeg - diysiaquisiy [enuuy ¥9.92¢ AreiqrT stoul|
suonn|os
00°87.'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T ABojouyos] sbejisH
S1oeJluo0) [enuuy Js1unod
00'87.'T o8 -SOAIS NU0D JBYI0 00-€9/5-G€-0T a|doad % eiswe) Andag geeegz  ABojouyos] sbeisH
21292 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "oul 10019
21292 feroway ysiqgny 00-G995-02-0T ysiggny 860.88TE99ST 10019
8T'9V6'T 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uno2oy Buljiig 0gaN4d
00°'GE ende) Jad - paloLIsay 08-T865-08-0T
86'102 UINOA - S9JINISS Iapesy 0€-0765-09-0T
S0°'S0T Bunaxrey auluo 07-TE€6S-09-0T
€2'8¢ YINOA - sweibolid 0€-T€65-09-0T
ZroTT 80IAI8S 1NpPY - swelbold 0T-TE6S-09-0T
00529 AISS J|NpY - s[edlpoliad 02-0065-05-0T
G/'TES AISS )NPY - SFRN AV 0%-G685-05-0T
L0'VET 11014 U331 A|NPY - Syoog 0T-G985-05-0T
96'61 'IQIT - SOAIS NUOD JBYI0 0T-¥9/.5-GE-0T
[eusreN A/V ‘S99IMIBS
2Lv2 o8 -SOAIS U0D JBYI0 00-€9/5-G€-0T siapeay ‘sfedlpolad GzoeeT /68T - bBuing ognd
¥1'£8G a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘aJeppuoISIAUg
feulwia
¥¥7'€85 081 -SOAIS NU0D JBYI0 00-€9/5-G€-0T pled 1palDd auojlIaA TT96/-SN-ANI aleuoisinug
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/9210AU| dl Jopuap

Z :abed

9202 ‘1 Arenuer - a|jqefed siunoooy

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

€8'12:L0:CT ¥ 9C/VTIT



00°05 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ueg sbuines a|si
00°0S way xog nsodaq Aajes §T-22.5-G2-0T 160G xog 9202-260S sbuines s|si
Z29°6TT a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T VOON JOHNIN
29°6TT uadwo? juawAhojdwaun 00-9%95-0T-0T G20z Jauend Yy G20z0u vOON DDIHNIT
02'.22'%¢ a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T yireaH diHd O214NIN
2€°129'8 211D - "su| "dsoH 09-1295-0T-0T
T€°/S6'S yoal - 'suj ‘dsoH 0S-129S-0T-0T
€118V SA - 'su| "dsoH 0£-T295-0T-0T
Ly v90'TT "AIBS NPy - 'su| "dsoH 02-T29G-0T-0T
1£°060'9 ulwpy - 'suj "dsoH 0T-T29S-0T-0T wniwsald Arenuer 9280T0  HeaH diHd JO1dNIT
Z8°€S a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T 71 seap| Areig
Z8°€S AJIBS UINOA - Syo0g 0£-£985-05-0T syoog TT¥22T seap| Areigi
suonn|os
00°67T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Ssauisng eljoUll\ BIIUoY
00'6YT -lluoD-1dayure dinb3 00-G8G-87-0T soueuUBIURI JauLd T¥607.0T06 UISng Bljoull\ BoIuo)]
suonn|os
9T'€eT a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Ssauisng e1joUll\ BIIuoY
9T'€ET -luoD-1dayurey dinb3 00-S78G-8¥-0T abesn Lzzo# //¥8€/0T06 UISNg v1OUl\ edluo)]
suonn|os
00°09T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Ssauisng e1joUll\ BIIUoY
00°09T -lluoD-1dayurey dinb3 00-S78G-8¥-0T abesn TOSO# €2€GE/0T06 uIsng eljoull\ eoluoy]
suonn|os
00'69 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Ssauisng eljoull\ BIIuo
00'69 -lluoD-1dayure dinb3 00-S78G-8¥-0T abesn T52o# 070SE.0T06 uIsng Bljoull\ eoluo)]
suonn|os
vel1ez a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T Ssauisng eljoUll\ BIIuo
ve'12e -luoD-1dayurey dinb3 00-G8G-87-0T abesn 85y o# ¥/06€6G0G  UISNg ©1jOul\ ed1Uo)]
00'.6€ 3|qeked sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘Adouey
00°26¢€ wsjuo) eubia 02-6685-05-0T Adouey T99V8Y Adouey|
lamas
00'86T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ® Buiquinid Jsweyq wir
00°86T oD UoN-siredayiurey 00-799G-02-0T  sireday WO0AS8Y S,UBWOM Z0T6YT ulqunid Jsweyq wip
lamas
00'G.2 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T % Buigquinid Jsweyq wir
00°5.2 oD UoN-siredayiurey 00-7995-02-0T palabny aur ‘syuis 0/88YT ulquin|d Jsweyq wig
856202 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T  "ou| ‘sad1nas Arelqr welbu
€1°992 AJIBS UINOA - Syo0g 0£-£985-05-0T
A4S uonol4 UON - s)oog 0T-¥985-05-0T
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad CO_HQ_‘_ommD 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy CO_HQ_‘_ommn_ aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

¢ abed

9202 ‘1 Arenuer - a|jqefed siunoooy

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

¥8'v2:L0:CT e 9Z/VT/T



00'00T 3|qeled s1unodoy 00-0T9¢-00-0T 9JINIBS Xe| ssnells

ssauisng s,auoliang
00°00T 92IAISS ) NpY - swelboid 0T-TE6S-09-0T ale saxe] :weibolid 9ZETTO  99IAIBS Xe] ssnens

BuireaH

00'6€T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T 7» Buiquinid suaydals
00'6€T 1u0D UON-siredayiure 00-7995-0¢-0T wooasay pu3 ised T16TC6C Buiqun|d suayders

00°08T 3|qeked s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T launeyos aulanboer

NUIYL NOA

uey) Jaise] sl ABojeauas
00°08T 92IAISS ) NpY - swelboid 0T-TE6S-09-0T seaslanQ weiboid €0E ulenboer ‘Jauneyss

00°000°‘T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T STivd
00°000'T ased( pasuadlT 1auiaiu| 02-6985-05-0T Bngannesid VETST STIvd

uewziy

0S9'2€2'T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T9Z-00-0T  ‘UBWMSN ‘swns ‘sulbalad
0G°2€2'T $90IAIBS [ebaT 00-09.G-G€-0T $90IAI9S [eba S00€9 aunbaled

08'990'C 3|qeled s1unoooy 00-0T9¢-00-0T "u] ‘@AlIdIBNO
089902 wsauo) enbig 02-6685-0G-0T abejuenpy 68€£0092 ENeIENe)

2e'16S a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlQIBNO
¢e'169 wsjuo) enbia 0¢-6685-05-0T 2dD YRANAN 4T 9AUQIBAO

G1'86S 3|qeked sunodoy 00-0T9¢-00-0T "u] ‘@AlIdIBNO
Gi7'86G wsauo) enbig 02-6685-0G-0T 2dD TSTTITVSC ENeIENe)

00°€.T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIBNO
00°€LT wsjuo) fenbia 02-6685-05-0T 2dD €.T0TYSC 9AUQIBAO

6L'T 3|qeled s1unoooy 00-0T9¢-00-0T "u] ‘@AlIdIBNO
6.°T wsauo) enbig 02-6685-0G-0T 2dO 9996052 ENeIENe)

0S¢ a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIBNO
0S'v¢ wsjuo) [enbia 02-6685-05-0T 2dD 0.560%S¢ 9AUQIBAO

86'6T 8|gehed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (682.) ade ] 1sampIN
86'6T AIBS JNPY - SFeiN A-V 0¥7-G685-0G-0T sAel-nig ® sAAQ 9220T0 682/ ade] 1sampIN

09'06. a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (88z2) ade] 1s9mpIN

1€'0ST sal|ddns Buissaooid 00-./T.G-S52-0T

€209 AIBS JNPY - SFeiN A-V 07-G68G-05-0T Buissaoold % shel-nig ‘sanq 9220T0 882/ ade] 1sampIN

80'G8¥'C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (9152) ade] 1s9MpIN
80°'G8Y'C AISS 1NPY - SN A-V 01-9685-05-0T s)ood do 922010 915Gz ade] 1sempIn

05228, 3|qeled s1unodoy 00-0T9¢-00-0T ade] 1SampIN
05228, wsauo) enbig 02-6685-0G-0T ejdooH G98052805 ade] 1sampIiN
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad CO_HQ_‘_ommm_ 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy CO_HQ_‘_ommn_ aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

9202 ‘1 Arenuer - a|jqefed siunoooy

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

98'v¢:L0:CT ¥ 9C/YTIT



88'669'0TT 88'669'0TT

¥5°202 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 3|sI7 jo abe|IA
¥5°202 1818\ 79 JaMBS - sBllInN 00-7595-02-0T abesn 9ZT0T0 3Isi7 o abe|IA

00°0S9'T a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0192-00-0T anbiun

S[emauay
00°0S9'T elgi - SOAIS J1U0D 13YlI0 0T-79.5-G€-0T 1UNO22Y UoITRd dNEWOINY T900ST9 anbiun

65’88 a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0192-00-0T anbiun
G5'88 Aouasby uonos|0d 00-T9.G-G€-0T sjuswade|d Jaquiadag T226¥19 anbiun

elpawnni

29'98¢ a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0192-00-0T uoswiY / 8SiIy sewoy |
29'98¢ MBS JNPY - SN A-Y 07-5685-05-0T saues 03pIA 99€92 asI|y sewoy

elpawnni

00°0% a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0192-00-0T uoswiD / 8SiIy sewoy |
00°0¥ MBS JNPY - SN A-Y 07-5685-05-0T saues 03pIA 59€92 asI|y sewoy

elpawnni

TVEve a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0192-00-0T uoswiD / 8SiIy sewoy |
T eve MBS JNPY - SN A-Y 07-5685-05-0T saues 03pIA 18292 asI|y sewoy

elpawnni

00°0. a|qeAed sjunodoy 00-0192-00-0T uoswiY / 8SiIy sewoy |
0002 MBS JNPY - SN A-Y 07-5685-05-0T saues 0apIA 98292 asI|y sewoy

elpawnni

2T 19V 8|qeded sjunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T uoswiu) / 8si[y sewoy L
22Ty MBS JNPY - SN A-Y 07-5685-05-0T saues 0apIA 58292 asI|y sewoy

TO'¥6T 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T UosIapuY XIUILLIS |
TO'V6T U - S}ORIUOD JUreN 00-T995-02-0T [onuo) 1sed 066TTG06  UOSIBPUY XIUIUWIB |
junowy upaJd wunowy ligag uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1uno22Yy uondiiosaq aui # IND/9210AU| dl Jopuap

G :abed

9202 ‘1 Arenuer - a|jqefed siunoooy

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

68'17¢:L0:CT ¥ 9¢/YTIT



96°96T'T Buuojuo suonn|os AlIN2as Sjo/uo0) uosuyor T¥S6
00'00S'E [eAOWBY ysng % 93l L 9JIAISS dal] [ pue [ 0156
9¢'tv06 Kejay Jajiog suonn|os buipjing aAnoeIaU| 6E£56
00°09T‘2 judy - Areniga- BulIolUON YI0MIBN suonn|os Abojouyda | abeissH 8£G6
00'290‘S S92IAISS [eLOURL aouBUAUIRIA UR3|D 093 1€G6
00252 994 SS922Yy J00Q Alduend *OU| ‘SWalSAS A1INJSS UBWION'D 9£56
0t'¢8ge sleqe] odweqg GESG6
¥T°206'T wniwald Arenuer ASIY - [eluaq eyad €56
98'90T 181e A\ uoleayn jo uebynd €E€G6
21°S06 Buissadold ® sgd 2SN\ 92In0S 2sIq 19edwo) 2556
€8'vev'0T [remaii4 09s1D ‘AqQoT 10) JONUOIN MUl J81uUlid YUl esIsA Juswiuwisnoo MAD T€S6
S0'L2Y sadojaAuz MOpUIAA EIENY 0£56
00'0ST (01) diysisquisiyl renuuy a|qeL punoy Buipesy ynpy 6256
60°891'T Juswaoe|day uaA 0Ny ‘Buiun] dwnd % juswade|day aAeA *0U| ‘[edluBeyds|N 82IN0S T 8256
junowy uonduasag IITIVEYN #299UD

LE'VTO'6TC [elol qns

91'6908% ar1 44Nl
G0°2¢G¢8T 68°¢8T0T$ H/IM JdINI =palA paliM

80°€/E.$ aqr vold

80'clel$ H/M VOId
62'€TEEC €1°,958% Xe] peH G2020€</2T uawAed xe] 21uon29|3/Sd.143 VSH
G8'9¢ G202/0€/CT - "M8S dd S9]el00SSY ® UOWIS pJemoH a/m omny
¢S'TISY PIBYUYIM Xe | alels anuaAay Jo 1daqg | VSH
[ASRAVAVVA G202/0E/CT saleles VSH

88'17/S.$ aqr vold
98'v/.S/$ H/M VvOId
1v',66€C L9°/788% Xe] pad G202/ST/2T Wwawhed xe] 21uo.09(3/Sd 143 VSH
05658 GC0Z/ST/CT - 'NI8S Hd S9]eld0SSY B uowliS pJemoH a/m omny
.'9€9Y PIRYUIM Xe L slels anuanay Jo 1deq | VSH
61'7S9¢.L GZ02/ST/CT saleles VSH
junowy JOpUBA #)99YD

‘JNIL SIHL 1V TVAOdddY d33N LVHL SONIL3IIN ddvOod

9202 AYVNNV [ ANV G20¢ d34dIN303d NIIaM L1349 dIvd ST11d SHLINOW d0I1dd




¥6°/56'62¢E VL0l
LS EV6'0TT [e10l gns
89'/G/'T abesn UoZlBA 1956
00'G95‘s 90IAISS 1X9 | 9399g mmmmmm_\/_ ms_u_cD 09466
08°€/6'T sawes 09pIA eIPaWRINIA| UOSWHD / 3SIY sewoy L 6556
oo.mN._”.o SI9A0D X0g 100|H mom_awm _.__MQwW_ 1INpuo) us)j0.ig >mo_occow._. ¥ Jl1109|3 @duella | 8636
TOV6T [01u0D 1s8d UoSJIBpUY XIUIWIS | 1556
2,861 sal|ddns euonuer % Ja1dod ‘usyony ‘9dIO abeiuenpy ss|dels 9556
00'v8¢€ 18w D71 suoneodljgnd Jeaspis G556
00°.69 lauueods oloyd Xuueos 7556
00'6.6'% 92 - G¢ dwo) s3I0 M siojensiuiwpy weibold ysiy €556
02'698 spedyouneT] 27171 sionpold Aemede|d 2556
GS'6E0'Y abejuenpy RITREINITGIEYYS) 1556
YSvL2'T abesn HO2IN 0556
00°8% Buipjoyyum [1oihed su| 8)7 dnol9 SHIJON 6156
00'9.0°‘S Jeisbuiuiony Jeisbuiuiop 8756
95°2€0'6¥ 9Z - Gg 8duelnsu| |ued ||V Aousby ysiy 71 Jo saLelqi 1756
vy /€8 syoog eueIql] 956
00°0ST diysiaquisy [enuuy "oul ‘INODV S¥S6
99°ZTY 9sea TOEO# ‘9sea TSZO# 30UeUIS JaIWald BlJOUll BOIUOY 7¥56
0L°€LL'T uonounyje IoreAs|3 auoy| £¥S6
00'tTT G20z 1aquiadaq inoA 10} 1S3 BqUIad0) BPUBIOA ZvS6




%CG'ST 89¢ (44 [47 INQO pax2ayD/dn paddld Swal Jo #
%SG'CT T4} 40} €¢ s1asn/suouied Jo #
S1e1S 9IAIDS MopulM dNn-)did
%Y T- 690'v1 VTVl 08T'C 1IN0 p3x23YD Sp|oH
%99 °€- LT8'9T 9SYL1 6SV'C pade|d SP|OH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%€ 0C- LIV'T €S8°T 8€T PaAIR3Y S|eld1eN
%19°6 €L¢ 6v¢ T€ 1U3S S|eldleN
sueo Aseaqiiioug
%CSET 687°CT G28°0T 68¢°CT SJamo.log paJaisi3ay # [e101
%Ly €E- 60L9T T0ELT LSS‘T siamoulog AjyuoN
%06°€- €18 9t8 6 pappy spJied Ateiqil maN
a8uey) % AlA | 92/ST ALA |SZ/vT QLA | 1eI0L S20Z 23a UOIIEW.IOU| J9MOII0]
%60t L0T20€ vee‘o6e €98°LY LOV'VT 9St'€€ uone|ndal) |e3o]
%CS'T LL1°9S ¥8€'GS G806 0 G806 SUOISS9S 924N0SAY/1| |eI0L
%LGT- 0ST 474 6¢ 6¢ S3SSed 24NIUSAPY WNIsN|A
%LTST- 86L°T er'e 66C 66T sqof/suolssas Xuueas
%S9t G87'8 LT6'L L6TT L6TT 3sM SS3RJIM
%YET 766°LE rAAWAS LTT9 LTT9 suigoq anbiun/adesn aseqeleq
%90'9 sv'8 696°L €€ET €eET su1807 suolssas Yyaa]/iandwo)
%Ly v 0€E’‘sie ov8'vee 8/1'8€ LOV'VT TLEVT |ensig/iulad-uon + julld |eioigns
%ST VT 0v5's9 vIv'LS 0ST‘TT 0 0ST'TT |ensiq [eloL
%EG'ET €SY'C €ST'C 06¢€ 06¢ Adouey
%9C'TT we'e S0T'C €S €¢S Japeayssald
%¥S'L9 L8Y'S SLT'E Z10'1 T10°T sauize3e|\ dAUPISAQ
%¥C 0€ 9002t 96891 86L°¢€ 86L°¢€ ejdooy
%180 TSTEE G86'CE LTY'S LTY'S 3ALIPJIBAO
elpaAl |eudig
%T6'V 69€°C0T 8/9L6 7oT'stT ¥0T’8 850°L SAleloL
%0t°'S LSE'E6 04588 6€9°ET TET'L 8059 Julid SA
%100 10’6 800°6 €CST €.6 0SS JULId-UON SA
%¥0°€- Tev'LL 878‘6L 99%C1 €0€9 €9T°9 |e10] 3npy
%6G°0- T0€TS 609°'TS 800°8 600t 666°€ Juld Ynpy
%TG L~ 6TT°9C 6€T'8T 8Sv'y ¥62'C ¥91°C Julid-UON }NpY
SIV1OL |s|emaudy | sinox)Iay)
98ueyYyd % AQlA | 92/ST A4 ALA | ST/PTAdALA | SZ-92q

G202 12qwdda( - poday uone|naa) Ajlyjuow




"Gz/T/L uo ani| 3uam ddy Q77 MaN

%0T°9L- |€vL’9 STT'3C ¥SST 4 SuoIssas ddy @17 |eaoL
%6C°6E-  |CT9 800°T 19 « Speojumoq ddy @11 |eiol
%0C°0C  [S99V 188'€ 78€T juswasgedu3 1se|ge
%8 Cv- [06S°6C L9LTS ovL'e SM3IA 9N LNOA
%66°SY 0L£°9S T198€ 9€9CT SM3IA 2114
%96°0 7S8°C GT8C Sty S| weJ3eisu|
%9t°'€-  |€00°T 6€0°T €00T $19MOJ|04 (J911IM] "B 'B) X
%' T 0€L’E LL9'E €89 (uonndwnsuod a8ed Ajiep) yooqgade4
95N BIP3A |e120S

- 0 0 0 s99pusny

- 0 0] 0 sweJldo.id palosuods s,puali
%E0°0- G6T'T9 91219 9€€’6 guip|ing Sulia3u3 suoJied
%¢0'v9 T99 [(0}7 86 SUOI1eAI9SRY Wooy Apnis 3jdelA xR 03)uUID JO JaquinN
BLE' T ¢GE 6¥C 89 22eds 3unesn uisn sdnoug apisInQO 40 JoquinN
%ICCT 6l 4" 7 (23unod uouied) asn wooy Sulioin| /Adesall]

asn Ajded JInD

%IL'ST _ |8SS'w 6€6'E £9¢ 0 S91 86 S92IAJI3S YoeaJ4INO YIM PIAISS suolied |[e1o]
%9S°S 9L L (0]} 0 6 T swea3o.d YoealanQ |eiol
%6€°¢CT L19 67S 86 86 AJOAI[9 @ SWOH BIA PIAJIDS SuoJled

%69°L- 4" €T T T s91e@ AJ9AIIDQ SWOH
%SC 9T Iv6'E 06€’€E 591 0 S9T 0 SHSIA YoealinQ Aq panJas suodied

%LV'8 9 65 6 0 6 0 SMSIA YydeaainQ

SJ11S13€1S JIIAIDS YdeauinQ

%ES'EC  |TEC L81 Ly LY 90IAJ3S AJejoN
%6¢9¢-  |SL'8LYV 0S'619 (WA} 00's 0S¢t SINOH J333un|oA
%ES'E 870'ST €CT'VT £90'V 0vS'T [2€T'T |S6ET SU013SaNY 9JU3J3)3Y
%CV'T €6S°L L8Y'L 8€T'T 8T 9¢ 089 1747 (01533 Sulwweisoid Aq panias suoied [eloL
%ST'6 681 17474 6 4 LC 0s T T swea3o.d Jo Jaquinp |ejoL
%0/°8- 0S0°T 0ST'T 0S€ 0s¢g So9puany

%00°0 [4 [4 T T (3usAs g1 3joym YMAITjIEN ‘OSY ‘PYWINS) SIUSAT 011
%88~ 86§ 19 8 0 8 S99pusny

%LL0E- |81 9¢ T 0 T Joyiny/iayeads/1owa0)u9d
%98°LT CET 4%} 4 0 4 S99pUINY

%69°L- (4" €1 4 0 4 sweJgo.4d ASojouyda] /193ndwo)
%8¢V €68'S €19°S 8.8 8T 9¢ 089 44" S99puU=aY

%6C°CT LSV LOV 06 [4 LT 0S TT sweido.d paiey|ioey jeis

S213s13e3S JUaA3 Ateuqi]

a8uey) % | 9¢/SZAd QLA | Sg/veAd alA | JyloL [ Adesau |

1D

| _yinop | ynpy ppim Aeiqn

GZ0Z 19quiadaq - SI13S13e1S JINIAS pue weaSoud - d1IsIa Adeaqi 3)si]




Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Program

January Board Report (01/15/2026)

General Capital Improvement Program

A. Executive Summary

1. BAS Update
e IBS has continued to work at the open item listing once per week. On the list of 31 items 10 items
have been closed per IBS reporting.

2. LLD Nature Trail Development Project [Kingston lot]
e The library received notice that the project was not awarded an OSLAD grant.
e TERRA provided a proposal in the amount of $133,725 (including a $5k allowance for
geotechnical testing) for the remainder of design and construction administration services.
TERRA’s proposal includes the following phases:

1. Design including Construction Documentation: $ 84;900
2. Bid Assistance S 8,775
3. Construction Administration S 31,280
4. Closeout/Warranty S 2,770
5. Reimbursable Allowances (Geotech, etc.) S 6,000
6. Total: $133,725

e  Project Summary:
=  POTENTIAL Project Schedule:
e Design Q1-Q3 2026
e  Contractor Procurement Q4 2026
e  Construction 2027
=  UPDATED POTENTIAL Project Budget Recommendation: $1.25M

CAPITAL PROJECT COST SUMMARY - BRIDGE INCLUDED
Land Cost (Assumed not required) $
Bond Cost (Assumed not required) $ -
Building Costs $ 1,016,500
Permit Cost (2%) 5 19,000
Construction Cost - Base Only 5 950,000
Change Order Contingency (5%) 5 47,500
Professional Service Costs $ 190,565
Primary Consultants 5 152725
Specialized Consultants 5 24,750
Owner Provided Services 5 13,090
Sub Total $ 1,207,065
Owner's Project Cost Contingency $ 43,212
TOTAL PROJECT COST S 1,250,277

1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Dakbrook Terrace, IL 60181

630.678.0808
Page 1 www.CCSdifference com



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: January 16, 2026

JANUARY 2026 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Meetings:

60" Anniversary Event — Dec 12 IT Staff -- Jan 7

CCS—Dec 18 VOL/Cook —Jan 7

All Staff — Dec 23 CCS-Jan8

CCS/Elara— Dec 29 Staff -Jan 9

Ritzman — Dec 29, 30 Personnel & Policy —Jan 12
Ritzman—Jan 2 VOL/Cook - Jan 13

Admin —Jan 2 Govt. Affairs/Chamber —Jan 13
Ritzman —Jan 5 Dept. Directors —Jan 13
Dept. Directors—Jan 6 Swistak —Jan 15
Admin—Jan7

LLD’s 60 Anniversary Diamond Jubilee

On Friday, December 12, the LLD celebrated its Diamond Jubilee, 60" Anniversary. The event began at
5PM. | kicked off the festivities with a brief speech, and then had the pleasure of introducing our guest
speakers. Thoughtful speeches by Mayor Mullen, Cathy Caweizel of the Lisle Woman's Club, and LLD
Board President Emily Swistak followed.

The lobby was filled with people hoping to be the first 100 who'd receive the limited edition, canvas tote
bag adorned with the Diamond Jubilee LLD logo. The bags were quite popular. Courageous Cupcakes
Bakery provided cupcakes for every sweet craving, and children hunted for “diamonds” in the Youth
Services Department. Winter Bingo was a hit with all ages. Lisle’s own Crooked Arm Vinyl and Tap
provided 60’s-era vinyl records as bingo prizes. lllinois Senator Laura Ellman issued a proclamation
celebrating the LLD’s contributions to the District. Her office aide presented the proclamation to the
LLD. At the December LLD Board meeting, President Swistak read the proclamation aloud.

| applaud the LLD staff who made this event a remarkable one. From the promotion, to the décor, to the
vendors, to the timing of set-up and take-down, each employee made sure this Diamond Jubilee was a
successful community celebration. Bravo!

Personnel & Policy Committee

On January 12, the Personnel and Policy Committee met to discuss, revise, and recommend ten policies
for Board approval:

100: Vision, Mission, & Values 665: Recordings — Photography, Audio, & Video
300: Library Cards — discussion and revision 310: Privacy

340: Internet Access & Public Computer Use 420: Extension of Services to Benedictine

342: Social Media University Students

400: Public Relations 655: Piano Use

410: Cooperative Endeavors



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: January 16, 2026

Village of Lisle (VOL) Downtown TIF Extension

In the past month, I've kept the Board apprised of the VOL’s intention to extend the Downtown TIF. This
week, the VOL supplied the LLD with an agenda for a January 20 Joint Review Board (JRB) informational
meeting (no action) and supplemental documents regarding the intention to extend the TIF. Because the
JRB is occurring before the LLD Board of Trustees meeting, the LLD will not have a chance to openly
discuss the matter. Therefore, the VOL is requesting that any acceptance or denial be submitted to the
VOL in early March.

Government Affairs Committee/Chamber of Commerce

| attended the Chamber’s Gov't Affairs Committee on Jan 13. This is a group of Chamber, business, and
local government employees who informally meet to review happenings between business and
government in our community. I've provided a brief summary of discussion topics below:

e Chamber —-Working on business leads group with Naperville Alliance, State of the Village is January
29, planning a golf outing and Bottles & Brews, there are 29 paint recycling locations in DuPage
County.

e Village — Upcoming EDC meeting will focus on Warrenville corridor, Restaurant Week is in April, a
large turnout for Benet stadium at recent Board public comment.

¢ Park Dist. — Picnic variance approved, new irrigation system going in golf course, continue to assess
rec center planning.

Additional Director/Board Communications

Trustee keycard info

NARCAN availability at LLD

IL Rep. M. DeLaRosa eBlast

LLD 60™ photos

IL Sen. L. Ellman eBlast

State of the Village announcement
Info on upcoming JRB/TIF extension
Spam email alert

OSLAD grant notification

VOL extension letter and JRB agenda

Respectfully submitted,

Tatiana Weinstein



January 2026 Assistant Director Report
Meetings/Virtual Meetings

e IBS-Decl19,26Jan2,9, 16 e Bair Plumbing- Jan 12
e Stephens Plumbing- Jan 2 e 1Source- Dec 26, Jan 8
e Metalmaster Roofmaster- Jan 6 e Terminex- Jan 13
e Dhamer Plumbing-Jan 6, 9

Facility

IBS has been coming out to the Library to work on outstanding issues with the building
automation system. We are working methodically through the entire system to ensure that
all issues are resolved before the project is officially completed.

Several plumbers came out to address issues in the east end restrooms. As both restrooms
share common water flow plumbing, problems arose in both the men’s and women’s
restrooms. Originally, flow issues occurred in the men’s, and then the women’s. Once those
issues were resolved, issues with the fixtures in the men’s restroom were identified. As of
right now, we have ordered replacement valves for two fixtures in the men’s restroom and
are awaiting an installation date.

1Source came out too look at mechanical issues with one of the air handler units and the
heating system for the west end storage room. Repairs are scheduled to be made on
actuator rods in the air handier unit, which will allow dampers to properly open and close as
needed. The hot water pump that heats the storage room will be replaced with a newer
unit, more suited to provide the flow needed to heat the storage area. This work will be
scheduled by the end of January.

Metalmaster Roofmaster was out in early January to complete bi-annual preventative
maintenance. Metalmaster techs assess the roof membrane, clear out gutters, and report
any issues they find that require further attention.

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage

Assistant Director



Adult Services Quarterly Report
October-November-December 2025

October

Lori Cummins, Meagan Holloman, and Noelle Spicher had the opportunity to attend the annual
lllinois Library Association conference in Rosemont. The ILA conference allows staff to continue
their education and skill building by attending informative sessions and panels, meeting vendors
and learning about new products, and networking with their peers. AS staff reported some key
takeaways included ideas for passive programs such as a spice club and a word of the day, more
focus on staff recognition and engagement, possibly through intranet use, programming for
adults with dementia, effective communication, topics of interest for future technology classes,
and more.

We continue to see steady utilization of our Book A Librarian program. Designed to provide
patrons with one-on-one help that’s not always available on demand, Book A Librarian allows
patrons to book 30 minutes of time with a staff member to receive assistance with technology or
Library resources. In the fall, patrons booked sessions for a variety of topics, including: making a
laptop more user-friendly for low vision, Android tutorials, Excel pivot tables, and using Chat
GPT.

November

Adult Services Librarian, Lori Cummins, launched a new program offering: Genealogy
Roundtable. During monthly meetings, patrons have the opportunity to join other genealogy
enthusiasts and discuss various genealogy topics, share research findings, hear success stories
from other members, and help each other overcome obstacles.

A patron expressed gratitude for our Stay Sharp Kit collection. She noted that her father had
recently passed away, but while he was alive they would frequently check out our Stay Sharp
Kits. The patron mentioned it kept them talking and connected. | also received some kind words
from a patron who shared: “"My husband has dementia. He likes to come here to walk around
and look at everything. There's so much to see, but also, the staff here are so kind to him. It's a
great place for us to visit."

Arts, Culture, Educational Programming Librarian, Xavier Duran, attended the Bilingual Parent
Advisory Committee (BPAC) meeting at the Lisle Elementary School. LES staff held a roundtable
to discuss resources that support bilingual students and parents. Xavier discussed LLD's English
Language Development classes, youth programming for continued English exposure, and the
LLD’s partnership with Literacy DuPage.



December

We kicked off another season full of reading with our Winter Read program! Adults who read
and logged two books between December 1% and January 10" won a special prize. In honor of
our 60™ anniversary, the adult prize this year was a very special Lisle Library District calendar.
Celebrating our past and present, the calendar features both historic photographs and shots of
our newly renovated building. This lovely prize would not have been possible without the hard
work of Karalyn Collazo and Xavier Duran- who conceptualized the project, took updated
photographs, and designed the finished product. I'm incredibly proud of their creativity and
talent.

The Adult Services team was proud to help plan and execute an exceptional 60™" anniversary
celebration. Approximately 350 people joined us for the LLD’s Diamond Jubilee where we gave
out totes to the first 100 guests, hosted a wintry-themed bingo and diamond scavenger hunt,
and provided treats from Courageous Bakery. Speeches were also given by our Library Director,
Village Mayor, Board President, and representatives from the Lisle Woman’s Club. AS staff took
the lead on some extremely festive balloon arches for the event and also created the historic
slideshow (bit.ly/3YtxURx) that was on display throughout the building.

December is generally a very busy season at the Library. In addition to our special anniversary
celebration, we seemed to have more foot traffic at the Adult Services desks. Staff were busy
helping patrons who needed books for holiday travel, assisting individuals who received new e-
readers as holiday gifts, or connecting college students to some leisure reading while they’re
home on break. Our wintry displays were also extremely popular as our patrons came in for their
next seasonal read or holiday movie. As a team, we are delighted to assist our community during
this festive and busy time of year.

Respectfully Submitted,

Elizabeth Hopkins


https://bit.ly/3YtxURx

News:

e Youth Services added two “Cool Down Kits” to the department for the benefit of patrons on the
ASD spectrum. The kits include a weighted lap blanket, sunglasses, noise canceling headphones,
and fidgets to help regulate patrons’ proprioceptive sensory input.

e Youth staff member Joann Sheahan provided a storytime and craft for a group of ESL parents
and children from the Ann Reid Early Childhood Center. This is the second year we have hosted
this event at Lisle Library District.

e 200 youth patrons participated in the Youth Services Winter Read Bingo program. A bubble timer
and a book were earned by each patron who completed the program.

Programs:

e With the turn in the weather, our Saturday morning “Cookies and Crayons” program have seen a
large jump in attendance.

e The Artstravaganza preschool drop-in art program continues to grow. Youth participants were
able to artistically explore puffy paint, collage, play dough, weaving, and many other seasonal
crafts.

e A 179 People attended our annual Halloween Trick-or-Treat parade. Our single largest youth
program of the year.

Youth Book Clubs and Reading Programs
The Books and Banter group for Grades 7-10 read and discussed the following titles with staff
members Emily Walker and Isolda Page:
e The Headmasters List by Melissa De la Cruz
e Twelfth Knight by Olivia Blake
e Twilight by Stephenie Meyer
PageTurners participants read titles of their choosing on the following topics:
e Death or the afterlife
e Forests or wild places
e Parties or other celebrations
The Check ‘Em Out group for Grades 4-6 read and discussed the following titles with Emily
Walker and Isolda Page:
e Wretched Waterpark- Kiersten White
e Paper Dragons- Siobhan McDermott
e The Widely Unknown Myth of Apple & Dorothy- Corey Ann Haydu

Displays
Youth Services staff Mallory Caise and Joann Sheahan prepared displays for the following topics:
e PageTurners
e Book Clubs
e Hispanic Heritage Month
e Banned Books Week
e National Apple Month
e Spooky Reads
e Native American Heritage Month



e Picture Book Month

e Music Month

e Winter Wrapped Books
e Isn’t Reading Sweet

e K-Pop and Krafts

Sidewalk Stories
The following were featured in our Library sidewalk stories walk, prepared and installed by LLD staff
Joann Sheahan and Lexy Twidell:

e October: My Monster Friends and Me by Annie Sarac

e November: At Our Table by Patrick Hulse

e December: | Don't Wanna Hibernate! By Anna Ouchchy

Community Outreach Highlights:
Youth Services staff Katie McMahon and Isolda Page performed outreach storytimes at the following
organizations and interacted with a total of 980 children in the community during the third quarter:
e Lisle Elementary
e Gentle Learning Preschool
e St.Joan of Arc School
e Pathway Connections
e Bright Horizons
e Chesterbrook Academy
e Kindercare on College Ave
e Ann Reid Center

Professional Development:
e VS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups:
e Katie McMahon is a member of the Monarch Award Selection Committee.
e Emily Walker served as a member of the School Library Journal’s ‘Best YA Books’
Committee for her fourth year.
e [solda Page completed a webinar on disability access in libraries.

Respectfully Submitted,
John Ferrari, Director of Youth Services



Circulation Services Quarterly Board Report
2"d Quarter FY25/26

60th Anniversary Diamond Jubilee

On the evening of Friday, December 12, Circ. [
Paraprofessional Stephanie, along with Director of Adult [”
Services Elizabeth, greeted patrons as they entered the
North entrance of the Library. They also handed out special &
totes to the first 100 attendees, provided directional '
information, and distributed trifold maps for patrons to use.
Meanwhile, in Youth Services, Circ. Associate Brianna (photo
at right) invited patrons to write down their favorite things
about the LLD and Library memories on paper diamonds. |
participated in the evening’s BINGO activity in the meeting
rooms verifying winning cards.

lllinois License Plate Renewal Stickers
During this quarter, 85 stickers were sold by Circ. Desk staff.

Number of License Plate Renewal Stickers Sold

140 127
120
100
w“ —e—FY22-23
—o—FY23-24
°0 —e—FY24-25
40 FY25-26
20
0

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr



Quarterly Registration Activity

1600 1,477
1,374
1400 e | | D New Cards
1200
959 981
1000 208 LLD Renewals
800
600 441 481 == | LD Replacements
400 — 395/\298
388
200 85 82 95 86 57 == Reciprocal Borrowers
D e —
79 58 61 42

2nd Qtr 3rdQtr 4thQtr 1stQtr 2nd Qtr
'25 '25 '25 '26 '26

Quarterly Holds Activity

12,000
10,000 9,529
9,101
8,430 R 8,223
8,000
7,662 ——Holds Placed
7,387 7,198
’ 6,891
6,000 ae
—— Holds Satisfied
4,000
2,000

2nd Qtr '25 3rd Qtr '25 4th Qtr '25 1st Qtr '26 2nd Qtr '26



1,000
900
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

Quarterly Interlibrary Loan Activity

894
83 834

816
633

164 181 4160 113
g2—— ——

2nd 3rd 4th 1st 2nd

Qtr Qtr Qtr Qtr Qtr
'25 '25 '25 '26 '26

—[tems

Received
——I|tems Sent

Respectfully submitted by Paul Hurt, Director of Circulation Services



TECHNICAL SERVICES 2"° QUARTER FY 2025/2026

There are some special materials and collections that can be difficult to
explore in the online catalog. Staff have been working ways to bring
collections out from the shadows. In pursuit of this goal, the youth catalog
has a new browsable category on the landing page: The library of play
collection. This collection brings together kits, games, puzzles, video
consoles, and Yoto and Tonie audiobooks into a user-friendly, visually
pleasing list. Patrons can easily browse our collecion of 82 puzzles, 34
board games,18 steam kits, 7 Tonie sets, 5 video game consoles, 3 Yotos,
and our Youth Kindles.

[

v; Q Swarch

LIBRARY OF PLAY

Games P

Q Library of Play » Games

STEAM to GO!

Circuits and
Technology

Yoto Cards:
Paw Patrol Pup Pack

Nintendo Switch
Lite System

N A Ay
. o/ !

™~
A N

Respectfully submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services



MATERIAL ADDED THIS QUARTER

Adult Services Collection

AS Fiction Books 1151
AS Non-Fiction Books 1183
AS Audio/Visual 432
AS Periodicals 542
Adult Services Total 3308
Youth Services Collection

YS Fiction Books 715
YS Non-Fiction Books 255
YS Audio/Visual 33

YS Periodicals 33

Youth Services Total 1036

2ND QUARTER MATERIAL ADDED COMPARISON
FY2025/2026, FY2024/2025, FY2023/2024

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

Youth Services collection m Adult Services collection

2% 6%

= Read (80%)

12% How do our patrons
use our physical
collection*?
(Includes Adult

and Youth material)

Watch (12%)

Listen (2%)

Utilize (6%) 80%

*Information based on Year To Date circulation data. Read = Books and magazines;
Watch = DVD/BLU-Ray, Lauchpads; Listen = Audiobooks, Playaways, Music CDs;
Utilize = Kits, Devices, Puzzles, Art Prints, Video games, Equipment.




ALEXI GIANNOULIAS - Secretary of State & State Librarian
lllinois State Library, Gwendolyn Brooks Building
300 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62701-1796

ilsos.gov

lllinois State Library

ILLINOIS PUBLIC LIBRARY PER CAPITA AND
EQUALIZATION AID GRANT APPLICATION

Certification of Eligibility

It is the policy of the State to encourage and protect the freedom of libraries and library systems to acquire
materials without external limitation and to be protected against attempts to ban, remove, or otherwise restrict
access to books or other materials. Pursuant to 75 ILCS 10/ lllinois Library System Act and 23 Ill. Adm. Code
3035.110.

As the duly authorized representative of the library, by entering my name below, | certify that the applicant library:

Has adopted the American Library Association's Library Bill of Rights that indicates materials should not
be proscribed or removed because of partisan or doctrinal disapproval.

Or, in the alternative,

|:| Is providing a written policy or procedure, approved and in force at the applicant library(s), declaring the
inherent authority of the library to provide an adequate collection of books and other materials sufficient
in size and varied in kind and subject matter to satisfy the library needs of students or patrons served and
prohibit the practice of banning specific books or resources.

| also certify that at the request of the State Librarian, the library agrees to provide the lllinois State Library with
any final decision for reconsideration of library materials during the term of the grant award.

Prefix: First Name; Tatiana Last Name: Weinstein
(e.g., Mr., Ms., Mx., Dr., etc)

Title: Director Pronouns: Date: 01/21/2026

Printed by authority of the State of Illinois by union employees. September 2025 -1- LD A 179.12 1


https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=16

lllinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Grants

As required by The Illinois Library System Act (23 Ill. Adm. Code 3030.200 (a)(2)(l) and (J)), to be eligible for
funding, the applying public library must meet the definition of a library and public library, and be recognized by
the lllinois State Library as a full member of an lllinois library system, which includes completion of the most
recent lllinois Public Library Annual Report (IPLAR).

The Library Board of Trustees agrees to expend the funds received for the purposes outlined in the application
as approved by the lllinois State Library, and as stipulated by the lllinois Library Systems Act (75 ILCS 10/8 and
10/8.1) and Illinois State Library Grant Programs (23 Ill. Adm. Code 3035.115 and 3035.135).

The Library Board of Trustees affirms that all grant funds received because of this application shall be used to
provide public library service to its community by supplementing the library’s regular budget and that it will

not reduce, nor cause to have reduced, the public library’s levy in the current or next fiscal year.

The Library Board of Trustees agrees that the Illinois State Library or its designee shall have the right to examine
any of the records directly related to this grant.

Legal Name of Library: Lisle Library District

Library’s Control Number: Branch Number: 00 Today’s Date:

Contact information of the person completing this grant application:

Prefix: First Name: Tatiana Last Name: Weinstein
(e.g., Mr., Ms., Mx., Dr., etc)
Title: Director Pronouns: Phone Number: (630) 971-1675

Email Address: tatiana@lislelibrary.org

Library’s mailing address to receive grant payments:

Address 1: 777 Front Street

Address 2:

City: Lisle State: L ZIP + 4 60532-2287

m By checking this box, | certify: 1) that | have the authority to submit this application on behalf of the Library
Board of Trustees, and 2) that the statements herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my
knowledge. The Library Board of Trustees is aware that any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements or claims
may be subject to civil, criminal or administrative penalties.


https://www.ilga.gov/commission/jcar/admincode/023/023030300B02000R.html
https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=0&Print=True
https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=0&Print=True
https://www.ilga.gov/Legislation/ILCS/Articles?ActID=991&ChapterID=0&Print=True

Service Area Population 30,281

Please use the lllinois Public Library Service Area Map to obtain the most accurate service area population.

Changes in the population count or the library’s service require documentation and supporting information.
Contact the lllinois State Library to document this change. Documentation must include one of the following:

e A U.S. Census certification (e.g., correction or special census) that has been filed with the Office of the
Secretary of State Index Department prior to submission of the application.

e For population changes, annexations or disconnects that are typically not documented by the U.S. Census,
the library must submit appropriate and substantial supporting information, including a certified population
count. Examples include but are not limited to: legal documentation from an appropriate municipal corporate
authority or a library district’s referenda questions and certified results.

If the population has not changed, no additional documentation is necessary.

Part I. Review of lllinois Public Library Standards

To be eligible for a per capita grant, a public library shall show that it will either meet or show progress toward
meeting the lllinois library standards as most recently adopted by the lllinois Library Association (75 ILCS 10/8.1).

A grant applicant with performance levels below the Core Standards must raise or improve its performance levels
in relation to the standards according to the objectives, time frames, and priorities the library shall state in the
application, and which are consistent with the terms of the plan of service of the system of which it is a member.
(23 ILAC 3035.115)

The Library Director and the Board of Trustees shall review the entirety of each of the 12 topics described the
Illinois Public Library Standards. To complete this application, refer to the chart within each topic and indicate
the level at which your library meets each standard (Core, Intermediate, or Advanced).


https://siuegeography.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=0896ea81f7274518bc5299b291770e7d
https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards
https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards

1.) Access
[O] Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/access

2.) Advocacy and Community Engagement
[O] Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/advocacy-and-community-engagement

3.) Buildings and Grounds
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/buildings-and-grounds

4.) Collection Management
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/collection-management

5.) Finance and Budget
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/finance-and-budget

6.) Governance and Administration
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/governance-and-administration

7.) Human Resources
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

10


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/human-resources

8.) Information Services
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

11


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/information-services

9.) Marketing and Promotion
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

12


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/marketing-and-promotion

10.) Programming
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

13


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/programming

11.) Safety and Emergency Preparedness
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

14


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/safety-and-emergency-preparedness

12.) Technology
Library meets all Core Standards
If your library does not meet one or more of the Core Standards, please summarize your planned strategies to meet or

show progress towards meeting all Core Standards during the next fiscal year. If one or more of the Core Standards is not
applicable to your library, please explain which are not applicable and why.

15


https://www.ila.org/publications/illinois-public-library-standards/technology

Part lla: Planned Use of Public Library Per Capita Grant Funds [All Applicants]

Describe objectives and priorities for use of grant monies to meet or improve performance levels in relation to the standards
outlined in lllinois Public Library Standards (23 ILAC 3035.115). Use general categories in identifying planned expenditures.
Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brand.

The Lisle Library District (LLD) intends to utilize Per Capita Grant monies to maintain standards as described by ILA's
Illinois Public Library Standards. The LLD plans to expend grant funds in the following categories: Technology/Access
(hardware/software/digital content/devices) to improve access and to enhance technology equipment and software,
Marketing/Advocacy/Engagement to broaden our reach in the community and promote our services, materials, and
programs, Programs to enhance patron knowledge and explore cultural/educational topics, Materials to improve the
collection and increase digital/streaming offerings, and Building & Grounds/Maintenance & Safety/Emergency
Preparedness to ensure the facility has adequate equipment and safety supplies to effectively operate.

16



Part llb: Planned Use of Equalization Aid Grant Funds
An Equalization Aid Grant is a supplemental award in addition to a library’s per capita allotment. This section is required
to be completed only by libraries informed they are eligible for this award.

Describe the additional objectives and priorities for use of Equalization Aid grant monies to meet or improve performance

levels in relation to the standards outlined in the lllinois Public Library Standards (23 ILAC 3035.115). Use general categories
in identifying planned expenditures. Do NOT include monetary figures or specific brands.

17



ALEXI GIANNOULIAS - Secretary of State & State Librarian
lllinois State Library, Gwendolyn Brooks Building
300 S. Second St., Springfield, IL 62701-1796

ilsos.gov

lllinois Public Library Per Capita Grant Expenditures Report

Control Number: City: Lisle

Library Name: Lisle Library District

Exact amount of Per Capita Grant received in Fiscal Year 2024: $ 44,967.29

Based on the library’s Planned Use of Grant Funds from the FY2024 grant application, report use of Per Capita Grant funds
awarded to meet or improve performance levels in relation to the standards in Serving Our Public 4.0: Standards for lllinois
Public Libraries (23 ILAC 3035.115). Do not include monetary figures or specific brands.

Only check the standard(s) under which FY2024 Per Capita Grant funds were disbursed. Briefly report how grant funds were
used and explain how grant funds helped meet or make progress toward meeting the applicable standard.

|:| [ Core Standards — Chapter 1

(d Governance and Administration — Chapter 2

[ Personnel — Chapter 3

[ Access — Chapter 4

(' Building Infrastructure and Maintenance — Chapter 5

lllinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Deadline — on or before January 30

Printed by authority of the State of lllinois by union employees. November 2025 -1 — LD A 274.7



(1 Safety — Chapter 6

Collection Management — Chapter 7

The LLD provides access to materials in a variety of formats, both physically and digitally. Grant funds were
expended on digital content, streaming services, physical materials, and digitally-loaded devices for all ages:
kids, teen, and adult.

[d System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing — Chapter 8

[ Public Services: Reference and Reader’s Advisory — Chapter 9

Programming — Chapter 10

The LLD is committed to providing educational, recreational, informational, and cultural programs for all ages.
The LLD has instituted regular, Library-wide programs for the community and specialized programs for different
age levels. Programs serve kids, teens, & adults. Grant funds were used for supplies, performers, and for
promotional efforts for Summer Read, County-wide Hokusai program, Natl Lib Week, & Fall Fest, etc.

[ Youth/Young Adult Services — Chapter 11

(' Technology — Chapter 12

[ Marketing, Promotion, and Collaboration — Chapter 13

lllinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization Aid Deadline — on or before January 30



POLICY 100
STRATEGICPLAN-FORFHE LISLE LIBRARY-BISTRICT VISION, MISSION, & VALUES

The Lisle Library District (LLD) maintains that having a clear public service ideology provides
essential information about the LLD’s purpose, culture, and long-term objectives. The LLD’s
Vision, Mission, and Values statements are foundational for institutional decision-making,
public relations, and employment standards.

Vision
Ourvisien-iste Enrich, Eeducate, and Eempower the residents of the Lisle Library dDistrict and
public at large.

Mission
FheLisle-Library-Districtis-committed-to-enrhaneing Enhance the cultural, social, and life-long

educational development of the community.

Values

Commumnicate its Promote dlverse resources, services, and programs through-alavailable

media-thatthepublicmay-morefullyutilizeandvalueitslibrary- to reach a wide audience,

using various media channels.

Encourage Support the American Library Association’s (ALA) Library Bill of Rights which affirms
the freedom of expression and encourages the free flow of ideas.

Provide Employ skilled approachable, qualified, and knowledgeable staff; affording employees a
working-ina-safe-and stimulating and productive work environment.

Provide materials, technologies, services, and programs that wit-help meet the diverse and
ever-changing needs of patrons, both within and beyond eur Library walls.

Provide a welcoming, functional, and eemfertable accessible environment in both physicatly
and-virtualhy-physical and digital settings.

Malue-and eEncourage cooperative relationships and partnerships with community
organizations, educational institutions, governmentat bedies-agencies, and-other libraries, and

local businesses-and-wilstrive-to-strengthen-these-ties:

ice. Offer exceptional patron

service and strong community relations.

Strive-te Oeperate efficiently, and deliver geedvalue beneficial outcomes, with-integrityand
accountability and serve with integrity and accountability.
Adopted 5/13/02
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 3/08/06
Revised 1/__/26



POLICY 100
VISION, MISSION, & VALUES

The Lisle Library District (LLD) maintains that having a clear public service ideology provides
essential information about the LLD’s purpose, culture, and long-term objectives. The LLD’s
Vision, Mission, and Values statements are foundational for institutional decision-making,
public relations, and employment standards.

Vision
Enrich, educate, and empower the residents of the Lisle Library District and public at large.

Mission
Enhance the cultural, social, and life-long educational development of the community.

Values
1. Support the American Library Association’s (ALA) Library Bill of Rights which affirms
the freedom of expression and encourages the free flow of ideas.

2. Provide materials, technologies, services, and programs that help meet the diverse and
ever-changing needs of patrons, both within and beyond Library walls.

3. Operate efficiently, deliver beneficial outcomes, and serve with integrity and
accountability.

4. Promote diverse resources, services, and programs to reach a wide audience, using
various media channels.

5. Employ approachable, qualified, and knowledgeable staff; affording employees a
stimulating and productive work environment.

6. Offer exceptional patron service and strong community relations.

7. Encourage cooperative relationships and partnerships with community organizations,
educational institutions, government agencies, other libraries, and local businesses.

8. Provide a welcoming, functional, and accessible environment in both physical and digital
settings.

Adopted 5/13/02
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 3/08/06
Revised 1/__/26



POLICY 300
LIBRARY CARDS

All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents may obtain a Library card, regardless of age. The District

includes most of Lisle proper, including some unincorporated areas—Pertions-of-unincorporated
Naperville-are-also-included-within-the-Bistriet: in Naperville and Woodridge.

A. District Residents
1. Library cards will be issued, without charge, to any person residing within District
boundaries.
2. Patrons must provide proof of residency for the finalization of card registration and at the
time of renewal.
3. Patrons may pre-register for a Library card online via the LLD website, however card
registrations must be finalized by LLD staff.
4. Library cards are valid for two years and are automatically renewedable-pursuant to proof
of District residency and LLD policy. The LLD utilizes a third-party vendor for residency
verification. The automated renewal service uses the United States Postal Service's (USPS)
National Change of Address (NCOA) database. Patrons will receive an email about the
automatic renewal if they’ve opted to receive email notifications from the LLD.

B. District Minors
1. For minors up to the age of eighteen years, a signatory/parent/legal guardian signature is
required for Library card registration finalization or for a renewal. The signatory is
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card.
2. For minors, the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine eligibility
for a library card. Library account correspondence will be sent to this address and all
materials checked out on the minor’s card will be the responsibility of the signatory on the
card.
3. When a minor has multiple residences within the District, and there is an instance of joint
custody, the child will only be issued one Library card. Parents shall decide which address will
be tied to the Library card, thus determining that all the Library account correspondence will
be sent to this address and the signatory at the address will be responsible for all materials
checked out on the minor’s card.
4. The LLD Director may grant provisional access to minors for a designated period of time
due to exceptional familial circumstances, with the understanding that the card signatory is
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card.

C. Non-Resident Taxpayer
1. LLD property owners who reside outside the District are eligible for a non-resident
taxpayer Library card with full privileges. This includes multiple, non-resident owners or
those who lease taxable property.



2. A current property tax bill must be presented, showing ownership of the parcel of
property within the District. Those who lease taxable property must show a copy of the
commercial lease.

3. The LLD card is valid for one year from date of issue.

D. Non-Resident Option

1. In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60, residents unserved by a public library may obtain

an LLD card via payment of an annual fee.

2. The LLD must be the closest public library to the registrant’s principal residence.

3. The non-resident fee shall be equitable and proportionate to property taxes paid by

District residents. The LLD shall use the “Tax Bill Method” as established by the Illinois State

Library [75 ILCS 5/4-7(12) and 16/30-55.60].

a. 75ILCS 16/30-55.6 Exemption - Any nonresident minor under the age of 18 living in an
area of proximity to the Lisle Library District, and whose household falls at or below the
U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Income Eligibility Guidelines may qualify for a personal
Youth Non-Resident Library card at no cost. This card is issued in the same manner as a
Youth Resident Library Card, has the permissions of a Youth Resident Library Card, and
may be used only by the cardholder. As per the qualifications of this card type, annual
income and number of residents per household is part of the application and renewal
process.

4. Non-resident LLD cards shall be valid for one year from date of issue and shall afford

patrons full LLD privileges. Non-resident LLD card-holders may also seek reciprocal card

privileges at other public libraries.

5. The non-resident annual fee affords LLD cards for all members of the respective

household.

E. Responsibilities
1. LLD card-holders (signatories) are responsible for all materials checked out on their cards.
In the event of loss or damage to LLD material, charges may be added to the patron account.
2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.
3. Identification and/or other documentation is required to validate account information or
to determine District residency.

Adopted 12/14/87
Revised 11/13/96
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 02/20/12
Revised 07/10/19
Revised 03/17/21
Revised 01/__/25



POLICY 300
LIBRARY CARDS

All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents may obtain a Library card, regardless of age. The District
includes most of Lisle proper, including some unincorporated areas in Naperville and
Woodridge.

A. District Residents

1. Library cards will be issued, without charge, to any person residing within District
boundaries.

2. Patrons must provide proof of residency for the finalization of card registration and at the
time of renewal.

3. Patrons may pre-register for a Library card online via the LLD website, however card
registrations must be finalized by LLD staff.

4. Library cards are valid for two years and are automatically renewed pursuant to proof of
District residency and LLD policy. The LLD utilizes a third-party vendor for residency
verification. The automated renewal service uses the United States Postal Service's (USPS)
National Change of Address (NCOA) database. Patrons will receive an email about the
automatic renewal if they’ve opted to receive email notifications from the LLD.

. District Minors

1. For minors up to the age of eighteen years, a signatory/parent/legal guardian signature is
required for Library card registration finalization or for a renewal. The signatory is
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card.

2. For minors, the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine eligibility
for a library card. Library account correspondence will be sent to this address and all
materials checked out on the minor’s card will be the responsibility of the signatory on the
card.

3. When a minor has multiple residences within the District, and there is an instance of joint
custody, the child will only be issued one Library card. Parents shall decide which address will
be tied to the Library card, thus determining that all the Library account correspondence will
be sent to this address and the signatory at the address will be responsible for all materials
checked out on the minor’s card.

4. The LLD Director may grant provisional access to minors for a designated period of time
due to exceptional familial circumstances, with the understanding that the card signatory is
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card.

C. Non-Resident Taxpayer

1. LLD property owners who reside outside the District are eligible for a non-resident
taxpayer Library card with full privileges. This includes non-resident owners or those who
lease taxable property.



2. A current property tax bill must be presented, showing ownership of the parcel of
property within the District. Those who lease taxable property must show a copy of the
commercial lease.

3. The LLD card is valid for one year from date of issue.

D. Non-Resident Option

1. In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60, residents unserved by a public library may obtain

an LLD card via payment of an annual fee.

2. The LLD must be the closest public library to the registrant’s principal residence.

3. The non-resident fee shall be equitable and proportionate to property taxes paid by

District residents. The LLD shall use the “Tax Bill Method” as established by the lllinois State

Library [75 ILCS 5/4-7(12) and 16/30-55.60].

a. 75 ILCS 16/30-55.6 Exemption - Any nonresident minor under the age of 18 living in an
area of proximity to the Lisle Library District, and whose household falls at or below the
U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Income Eligibility Guidelines may qualify for a personal
Youth Non-Resident Library card at no cost. This card is issued in the same manner as a
Youth Resident Library Card, has the permissions of a Youth Resident Library Card, and
may be used only by the cardholder. As per the qualifications of this card type, annual
income and number of residents per household is part of the application and renewal
process.

4. Non-resident LLD cards shall be valid for one year from date of issue and shall afford

patrons full LLD privileges. Non-resident LLD card-holders may also seek reciprocal card

privileges at other public libraries.

5. The non-resident annual fee affords LLD cards for all members of the respective

household.

E. Responsibilities
1. LLD card-holders (signatories) are responsible for all materials checked out on their cards.
In the event of loss or damage to LLD material, charges may be added to the patron account.
2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.
3. Identification and/or other documentation is required to validate account information or
to determine District residency.

Adopted 12/14/87
Revised 11/13/96
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 02/20/12
Revised 07/10/19
Revised 03/17/21
Revised 01/__/26



POLICY 340
INTERNET ACCESS AND PUBLIC COMPUTER USE

The Lisle Library District (LLD) offers access to the internet for adults, teens, and children via
computer equipment and a public Wi-Fi network. Patrons with valid library cards may use the
public computers at no cost, except for a minimal charge for printing. Patrons may also utilize
the LLD’s mobile printing app for printing from a home computer or from a personal laptop or
mobile device frem while within the facility (same charges as public equipment use). Access to
mobile printing can be found wa by visiting lislelibary.org.

Patrons with valid library cards from other lllinois libraries may apply for a reciprocal barcode to
use the computers in Adult and Youth Services. Those visiting the-area from out of town, or
who aren’t eligible for a library card, may obtain a visitor’s pass to use the public computers.
Visitor-s passes are-avaiable-attheCirewlation-Desk: may be obtained from a public service
desk. The LLD utilizes a RE€ computer activity management system to monitor eemputer usage
time and printing on the public computers. Wi-Fi access is available for personal device use via
an open Wi-Fi network.

A. Patron Expectations

The LLD supports the rights of all Library users to access information and will not deny

access to the internet based on age or any other classification. Library patrons can

expect te-have:

1. Equitable access to public computers and the internet.

2. A reasenable limited amount of privacy while using public computers given that
aceess-is the computers are stationed in withia a public setting, amengst nearby
other Library users and staff.

4, Sounds such as conversations between staff and the patrons they are assisting, as
well as potential dialog from staff working at a public service desk. All voices should
be kept at a moderate tone unless a louder inflection is required due to disability.

B. Children’s Access to the Internet
The LLD recognizes that the internet may contain material that is inappropriate for
children. The LLD strongly encourages parents/guardians to discuss appropriate internet
use and safety issues with their children.

Parents/guardians are responsible for monitoring iaternet and/or managing the online
nformation-content accessed by their children at the LLD. Parents/guardians may
actively restrict their child’s access to the internet at the LLD by engaging a member of
the Circulation Services Department to adjust permissions on their child’s Library card.

C. Youth & Adult Access to Public Computers
The LLD facility is arranged to provide age-appropriate materials, equipment, and
professional staff to serve specific populations and interests. The LLD has a proportional



w

number of public computers in the Youth and Adult Services Departments to serve all
users.

Use of the Youth Services public computers shall be restricted to children and teens and
their caregivers. Use of the Adult Services public computers shall be restricted to older
teens and adults.

Staff Assistance & Instruction

LLD staff may provide computer/internet assistance to patrons as time and knowledge
permits. In general, staff shalret cannot provide in-depth training outside of LLD-
facilitated instruction classes.

User Awareness
It’s important that users of public computers understand that there are limitations and
responsibilities when using public equipment.

1. The internet provides resources beyond the LLD’s physical collection. The LLD does
not assume responsibility for material accessed via the internet because information
obtained wia-the-internet:

a. May or may not be reliable or ebtained-from provided via a reliable source

b. May or may not be accurate or current

c. May be considered controversial and/or objectionable by some Library
patrons

2. The LLD assumes no responsibility for any loss or damage to data, directly or
indirectly, frem via the use of LLD computers or equipment. The LLD assumes no
liability for any loss or damage due to privacy issues regarding online accounts,
programs, or files.

3. The LLD does not guarantee that internet access, e~~computers, or equipment will
function error-free or uninterrupted.

4. The LLD is a public institution and all patrons must comply with the-behavioral
standards as set by the LLD Patron Code of Conduct; Policy 610. Viewing, printing, or
audibly listening to material that is inappropriate for a public space including, but not
limited to, pornography, hate-speech; or material that may incite or depicts graphic
violence, will result in staff intervention and may result in suspension of privileges or
expulsion from the facility/property and/or police involvement.

Legal & Ethical Use

LLD computing resources may only be used for legal purposes and in accordance with
the LLD Patron Code of Conduct; Policy 610. Examples of unacceptable
purposes/activities include, but are not limited to:

Harassment or defaming others.

Destruction, damage, unauthorized access, or modifying the LLD’s computer equipment,
software, or network.

Internet use that violates Federal or State law.

Database use that violates licensing and financial agreements between the LLD and



database providers.

Unauthorized duplication of copyright-protected or other material, or violation of
license agreements, or plagiarism.

Consuming large amounts of system resources, deliberately crashing systems, or causing
degradation of system performance.

. Wi-Fi Access

In order to provide convenient access to the internet via personal devices, the LLD
provides an open Wi-Fi network where patrons must accept terms and conditions for
use. The LLD urges patrons to exercise caution and ensure an HTTPS (secure) connection
when transmitting information while on public Wi-Fi.

. Policy Violation

Violation of any policy details described above will be dealt with in a serious and
appropriate manner. Violators may lose Library privileges or may be subject to
prosecution by local, State, or Federal authorities.

Adopted 10/9/96
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 12/10/03

Revised 2/14/18
Revised 11/15/23
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 340
INTERNET ACCESS AND PUBLIC COMPUTER USE

The Lisle Library District (LLD) offers access to the internet for adults, teens, and children via
computer equipment and a public Wi-Fi network. Patrons with valid library cards may use the
public computers at no cost, except for a minimal charge for printing. Patrons may also utilize
the LLD’s mobile printing app for printing from a home computer or from a personal laptop or
mobile device while within the facility (same charges as public equipment use). Access to
mobile printing can be found by visiting lislelibrary.org.

Patrons with valid library cards from other Illinois libraries may apply for a reciprocal barcode to
use the computers in Adult and Youth Services. Those visiting from out of town, or who aren’t
eligible for a library card, may obtain a visitor pass to use the public computers. Visitor passes
may be obtained from a public service desk. The LLD utilizes a computer activity management
system to monitor usage time and printing on the public computers. Wi-Fi access is available for
personal device use via an open Wi-Fi network.

A. Patron Expectations

The LLD supports the rights of all Library users to access information and will not deny

access to the internet based on age or any other classification. Library patrons can

expect:

1. Equitable access to public computers and the internet.

2. Alimited amount of privacy while using public computers given that the computers
are stationed in a public setting, nearby other Library users and staff.

3. Soundssuch as conversations between staff and the patrons they are assisting, as
well as potential dialog from staff working at a public service desk. All voices should
be kept at a moderate tone unless a louder inflection is required due to disability.

B. Children’s Access to the Internet
The LLD recognizes that the internet may contain material that is inappropriate for
children. The LLD strongly encourages parents/guardians to discuss appropriate internet
use and safety issues with their children.

Parents/guardians are responsible for monitoring and/or managing the online content
accessed by their children at the LLD. Parents/guardians may actively restrict their
child’s access to the internet at the LLD by engaging a member of the Circulation
Services Department to adjust permissions on their child’s Library card.

C. Youth & Adult Access to Public Computers
The LLD facility is arranged to provide age-appropriate materials, equipment, and
professional staff to serve specific populations and interests. The LLD has a proportional
number of public computers in the Youth and Adult Services Departments to serve all
users. Use of the Youth Services public computers shall be restricted to children and
teens and their caregivers. Use of the Adult Services public computers shall be restricted
to older teens and adults.



D. Staff Assistance & Instruction
LLD staff may provide computer/internet assistance to patrons as time and knowledge
permits. In general, staff cannot provide in-depth training outside of LLD-facilitated
instruction classes.

E. User Awareness
It’s important that users of public computers understand that there are limitations and
responsibilities when using public equipment.

The internet provides resources beyond the LLD’s physical collection. The LLD does
not assume responsibility for material accessed via the internet because information
obtained:

a. May or may not be reliable or provided via a reliable source

b. May or may not be accurate or current

c. May be considered controversial and/or objectionable by some Library

patrons

The LLD assumes no responsibility for any loss or damage to data, directly or
indirectly, via the use of LLD computers or equipment. The LLD assumes no liability
for any loss or damage due to privacy issues regarding online accounts, programs, or
files.
The LLD does not guarantee that internet access, computers, or equipment will
function error-free or uninterrupted.
The LLD is a public institution and all patrons must comply with behavioral standards
as set by the LLD Patron Code of Conduct; Policy 610. Viewing, printing, or audibly
listening to material that is inappropriate for a public space including, but not limited
to, pornography or material that may incite or depicts graphic violence, will result in
staff intervention and may result in suspension of privileges or expulsion from the
facility/property and/or police involvement.

F. Legal & Ethical Use
LLD computing resources may only be used for legal purposes and in accordance with
the LLD Patron Code of Conduct; Policy 610. Examples of unacceptable
purposes/activities include, but are not limited to:

1.
2.

w

Harassment or defaming others.

Destruction, damage, unauthorized access, or modifying the LLD’s computer
equipment, software, or network.

Internet use that violates Federal or State law.

Database use that violates licensing and financial agreements between the LLD and
database providers.

Unauthorized duplication of copyright-protected or other material, or violation of
license agreements, or plagiarism.

Consuming large amounts of system resources, deliberately crashing systems, or
causing degradation of system performance.



G. Wi-Fi Access

In order to provide convenient access to the internet via personal devices, the LLD
provides an open Wi-Fi network where patrons must accept terms and conditions for
use. The LLD urges patrons to exercise caution and ensure an HTTPS (secure) connection

when transmitting information while on public Wi-Fi.

H. Policy Violation

Violation of any policy details described above will be dealt with in a serious and
appropriate manner. Violators may lose Library privileges or may be subject to

prosecution by local, State, or Federal authorities.

Adopted 10/9/96
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 12/10/03

Revised 2/14/18
Revised 11/15/23
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 342
SOCIAL MEDIA

Soaal media is a valuable dlgltal communlcatlon tool ieeeemmu-n-reat—m«g—n#e#mat—ren—abeuﬂt

£ae+h-ta4ee—ee+we+tsat+ens—a+=eund—5ha¥ed—+dea5— that aIIows for communlty engagement
conversation around shared ideas, and alerts about important topics, Fre-Lisle-Library-District

{D-supportsparticipationin-socialmedinefforts topromotethe services, and resources of

the Lisle Library District (LLD).

The term social media may-be-defined-as; includes, but is not limited to, popular online

platforms, eBlasts, blogs, micro-blogging; self-published-enline digital journals, eellaberative
web-based and discussion forums.anrd-etherforms-ofonline broadecast communications-

A. Employees utilizing personal social media accounts:

1. Shall not reveal or discuss confidential or sensitive LLD work-related matters via

2. Shall not-use-secialmedia-te harass, threaten, malign, defame, or discriminate
against other employees, Trustees, or the Lisle-Library-Bistriet LLD as a whole.

3. Shall not utilize social media for personal use while on E-D-werk-timeand-atne

5. Should akways use professional behavierresponsible, and respectful
communications when posting or responding to LLD-related social media

comments regardingthe b

6. Shall not communicate on behalf of the LLD unless authorized; see LLD Policy 400.

B—LLD-sponsored-secial-media:Designated Employees

1. Only employees designated by the Library Director may officially representthe-LLB
through-secialmedia-represent, post, and provide content on LLD social media.

2. LLD social media sites/platferms pages/channels are administered by employees of
the LLD.

3. Copyrighted material may not be posted unless permission has been obtained from
the owner of the copyright.



4. Designated employees are responsible for ensuring that all LLD-sponsored social

media conforms to guidelines listed below. These employees are authorized to

immediately remove any content that violates the guidelines.

LLD reserves the right to remove or moderate content from LibraryLLD-sponsored
social media if it:

Is effensive; obscene, bullying, or harassing

Contains persenal o private or confidential information

Violates any local, State, or Federal law

Is not in accordance with the LLD Patren-Code-of-Conduct-policies
Contains commercial, proselytizing, electioneering/campaigning content

JENCES

C. LLD utilization of social media:

LLD utilizes social media in order to promote resources, events, services, and to connect
to the community. Photographs and other media opportunities may take place on LLD
grounds, in programs, or at other sponsored events.

Patrons identified by name in LLD social media posts have given permission for the LLD
to use their name/s. A patron may opt out of social media participation by speaking with
a staff memberwho may be taking photographs or recording an event. Images from
events may be utilized on LLD social media platforms without express permission; LLD
staff members will make every effort to inform patrons that images-are-beingrecorded-:
photos and/or video are being taken.

D. LLD Board of Trustees social media use:

The LLD Board of Trustees are encouraged to participate-in-and promote, share, and
comment on LLD events and news and-communications-via their own personal social

media accounts. ervia-commenting-onttbD-socialmedia-platferms-:

Trustees utilizing social media:

1.

Shall not communicate official statements on behalf of the LLD unless
authorized; see LLD Policy 400.

Shall make clear that their comments do not represent the views of the Lisle
Library District as a whole. It must be clear that their opinions are their own.
Shall not reveal, share, discuss, or confirm confidential/private LLD-related
matters throughthe useof socialmedia.

Shall not use-secialmediate harass, threaten, malign, defame, or discriminate
against employees, other Trustees, or the LLD as a whole.

Should abways use professional, behavier responsible, and respectful
communications when posting or responding to LLD-related social media

comments regarding-the D



7. Shall Should not intentionally or negligently post incorrect or incomplete
information about the LLD.

8. Shal Should make every effort to correct a record/post when misinformation
about the LLD has been posted/shared.

Adopted 8/8/12
Revised 11/13/13
Revised 03/13/19
Revised 01/ /26



POLICY 342
SOCIAL MEDIA

Social media is a valuable digital communication tool that allows for community engagement,
conversation around shared ideas, and alerts about important topics, services, and resources of
the Lisle Library District (LLD).

The term social media includes, but is not limited to, popular online platforms, eBlasts, blogs,
digital journals, and discussion forums.

A. Employees Utilizing Personal Social Media Accounts:

1.
2.

3.

Shall not communicate on behalf of the LLD unless authorized; see LLD Policy 400.
Shall not reveal or discuss confidential or sensitive LLD work-related matters.

Shall not harass, threaten, malign, defame, or discriminate against other employees,
Trustees, or the LLD as a whole.

Shall not utilize social media for personal use while on duty at the LLD.

Should use professional, responsible, and respectful communications when posting or
responding to LLD-related social media comments.

B. Designated Employees

1.

Only employees designated by the Library Director may officially represent, post, and
provide content on LLD social media.

LLD social media pages/channels are administered by employees of the LLD.
Copyrighted material may not be posted unless permission has been obtained from the
owner of the copyright.

Designated employees are responsible for ensuring that all LLD-sponsored social media
conforms to guidelines listed below. These employees are authorized to immediately
remove any content that violates the guidelines.

LLD reserves the right to remove or moderate content from LLD-sponsored social
media if it:

a. Isobscene, bullying, or harassing

b. Contains private or confidential information

c. Violates any local, State, or Federal law

d. Isnotin accordance with LLD policies

e. Contains commercial, proselytizing, electioneering/campaigning content



LLD Utilization of Social Media

LLD utilizes social media in order to promote resources, events, services, and to connect to
the community. Photographs and other media opportunities may take place on LLD
grounds, in programs, or at other sponsored events.

Patrons identified by name in LLD social media posts have given permission for the LLD to
use their name/s. A patron may opt out of social media participation by speaking with staff
who may be taking photographs or recording an event. Images from events may be utilized
on LLD social media platforms without express permission; LLD staff will make every effort
to inform patrons that photos and/or video are being taken.

LLD Board of Trustees Social Media Use
The LLD Board of Trustees are encouraged to promote, share, and comment on LLD events
and news via their own personal social media accounts.

Trustees utilizing social media:
1. Shall not communicate official statements on behalf of the LLD unless authorized;
see LLD Policy 400.
2. Shall make clear that their comments do not represent the views of the Lisle Library
District as a whole. It must be clear that their opinions are their own.
Shall not reveal, share, discuss, or confirm confidential/private LLD-related matters.
4. Shall not harass, threaten, malign, defame, or discriminate against employees, other
Trustees, or the LLD as a whole.
5. Should use professional, responsible, and respectful communications when posting
or responding to LLD-related social media comments.
6. Should not intentionally or negligently postincorrect or incomplete information
about the LLD.
7. Should make every effort to correct a record/post when misinformation about the
LLD has been posted/shared.

w

Adopted 8/8/12
Revised 11/13/13
Revised 03/13/19
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 400
PUBLIC RELATIONS

The communications relationship between the public and the Lisle Library District (LLD) is a very
important affiliation. Managing accurate, clear, and pertinent information about the LLD is a

public relations responsibility. Public relations also includes LLD promotional materials and the use
of the LLD logo.

A. Spokespeople

1. The Library Director is the authority for LLD communications. The Director or Assistant
Director (if the Director is unavailable) shall speak/communicate on behalf of the LLD and
is responsible for all official statements to the public and/or media.

a. The Library Director or designee shall review and/or administer applicable
communications such as, but not limited to, social media posts, email
communications, and authorized letters.

2. The Board President or Vice President (if the President is unavailable) shall
speak/communicate on behalf of the LLD Board of Trustees and is responsible for all
official Board statements to the public and/or media.

B. Employees

LLD employees represent the Library in various public interactions. Conversations and other
communications about the LLD may occur while on duty or off duty. It is understood that all LLD
employees have the right to their personal opinions regarding LLD matters. It is also understood
that LLD employees must abide by all LLD policies while on duty. Should an employee provide
personal viewpoints about the LLD to the public, there are guidelines that must be followed:

1. When on duty, the employee shall abide by all LLD policies.

2. Outside of the Director, Assistant Director, or Board President (Vice President), an
employee shall not act as spokesperson for the LLD. However, each employee shall act as a
representative of the LLD upholding high standards of communication and workplace
ethics.

3. If, while off duty, an employee expresses views about the LLD and publicly identifies
themselves as an LLD employee, whether in person or in writing, they must include a



statement that the views expressed do not represent the views of the Lisle Library District.
It must be clear that the opinions are their own.

Employees may not utilize LLD stationary or use the LLD logo without express permission
from the LLD Director, as use of official letterhead and/or logo can signify endorsement or
authority.

C. Media

The distribution of content via digital platforms, such as television, radio, and internet channels,
provide an efficient way to disseminate information. Print media outlets, such as newspapers and
magazines, may also request information from an institution. In the event any member of the
media seeks LLD information, certain guidelines must be followed:

1. All media requests shall be managed by LLD spokespeople (See Al & 2 above).
2. Emergencies and Sensitive/Controversial Issues: Official statements to the public will be

made by the Director or their designee. The Director will make every effort to inform the
Board President prior to providing an official statement. If that is not possible, the Director
will inform the Board via email after a statement is made.

a. When an emergency or controversial incident occurs in the Director’s absence, it is
critical that employees contact the Director as soon as possible to confirm proper
protocols.

Litigation and Election Issues: Official statements to the public regarding pending litigation,
exposure to litigation, or election matters should be immediately referred to the Library
Director. The Director shall inform the Board President regarding any litigation and/or
election matters. The Director shall consult with the Library Attorney on matters that
involve litigation and/or elections. The Director and Board President shall confer on the
distribution of an official statement. If required, the Library Attorney may issue the LLD’s
official statement.

D. Promotion

Promotional vehicles and platforms, such as newsletters, social media, handouts, brochures,
signs, banners, and press releases, shall be coordinated by the Director. The Library logo shall
appear on promotional materials and on all digital platforms to indicate LLD sponsorship.

1. When the LLD offers items to the public with an LLD logo imprint, such items shall be
reviewed and approved by the Director before an order is placed to ensure it meets
both the needs of the LLD and meets quality design standards.

2. For more information on social media promotional protocol, see LLD Policy 342.

3. For more information on signs and promotional literature, see LLD Policy 635.

Adopted 8/8/81
Revised 12/9/98
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 1/__ /26



POLICY 400
PUBLIC RELATIONS

The communications relationship between the public and the Lisle Library District (LLD) is a very
important affiliation. Managing accurate, clear, and pertinent information about the LLD is a
public relations responsibility. Public relations also includes LLD promotional materials and the use
of the LLD logo.

A. Spokespeople

1. The Library Director is the authority for LLD communications. The Director or Assistant
Director (if the Director is unavailable) shall speak/communicate on behalf of the LLD and
is responsible for all official statements to the public and/or media.

a. The Library Director or designee shall review and/or administer applicable
communications such as, but not limited to, social media posts, email
communications, and authorized letters.

2. The Board President or Vice President (if the President is unavailable) shall
speak/communicate on behalf of the LLD Board of Trustees and is responsible for all
official Board statements to the public and/or media.

B. Employees

LLD employees represent the Library in various public interactions. Conversations and other
communications about the LLD may occur while on duty or off duty. It is understood that all LLD
employees have the right to their personal opinions regarding LLD matters. It is also understood
that LLD employees must abide by all LLD policies while on duty. Should an employee provide
personal viewpoints about the LLD to the public, there are guidelines that must be followed:

1. When on duty, the employee shall abide by all LLD policies.

2. Outside of the Director, Assistant Director, or Board President (Vice President), an
employee shall not act as spokesperson for the LLD. However, each employee shall act as a
representative of the LLD upholding high standards of communication and workplace
ethics.

3. If, while off duty, an employee expresses views about the LLD and publicly identifies
themselves as an LLD employee, whether in person or in writing, they must include a
statement that the views expressed do not represent the views of the Lisle Library District.
It must be clear that the opinions are their own.

4. Employees may not utilize LLD stationary or use the LLD logo without express permission
from the LLD Director, as use of official letterhead and/or logo can signify endorsement or
authority.

C. Media

The distribution of content via digital platforms, such as television, radio, and internet channels,
provide an efficient way to disseminate information. Print media outlets, such as newspapers and
magazines, may also request information from an institution. In the event any member of the
media seeks LLD information, certain guidelines must be followed:



1. All media requests shall be managed by LLD spokespeople (See Al & 2 above).

2. Emergencies and Sensitive/Controversial Issues: Official statements to the public will be
made by the Director or their designee. The Director will make every effort to inform the
Board President prior to providing an official statement. If that is not possible, the Director
will inform the Board via email after a statement is made.

a. When an emergency or controversial incident occurs in the Director’s absence, it is
critical that employees contact the Director as soon as possible to confirm proper
protocols.

3. Litigation and Election Issues: Official statements to the public regarding pending litigation,
exposure to litigation, or election matters should be immediately referred to the Library
Director. The Director shall inform the Board President regarding any litigation and/or
election matters. The Director shall consult with the Library Attorney on matters that
involve litigation and/or elections. The Director and Board President shall confer on the
distribution of an official statement. If required, the Library Attorney may issue the LLD’s
official statement.

D. Promotion

Promotional vehicles and platforms, such as newsletters, social media, handouts, brochures,
signs, banners, and press releases, shall be coordinated by the Director. The Library logo shall
appear on promotional materials and on all digital platforms to indicate LLD sponsorship.

1. When the LLD offers items to the public with an LLD logo imprint, such items shall be
reviewed and approved by the Director before an order is placed to ensure it meets
both the needs of the LLD and meets quality design standards.

2. For more information on social media promotional protocol, see LLD Policy 342.

3. For more information on signs and promotional literature, see LLD Policy 635.

Adopted 8/8/81
Revised 12/9/98
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 1/__ /26



REQUEST TO DISSOLVE POLICY 410

Adopted 9/8/80
Revised 11/13/02



POLICY 665
RECORDINGS: PHOTOGRAPHY, AUDIO, & VIDEO ATFFHELLD

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to maintaining an environment that provides
access to information and resources, encourages creativity, and that protects an individual’s
right to free speech while also recognizing the privacy interests of patrons and staff.

A. Interior

1.

Recording in public areas within the facility for personal, non-commercial use is
permitted provided no tripods, accessory lights, or other specialized equipment is
used (Related: See LLD Policy 610/16).

2. Recording within areas where there is a reasonable expectation of privacy, such as in
restroomes, is prohibited.

3. Recording in staff-only areas is prohibited.

4. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a
patron’s or employee’s right to privacy. The LLD abides by the lllinois Library Records
Confidentiality Act (75 ILCS 70) and has implemented policies that support
reasonable patron privacy assurances (See LLD Policies+940-&610 365 & 610).

5. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not block aisles,
walkways, stairwells, doors, or exits when perferming conducting these activities.

B. Exterior

1. Recording outside of the building on the LLD campus for personal, non-commercial
use is permitted {Related+-LLDPolicy-610/16)-

2. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a
patron’s or employee’s right to privacy.

3. Outdoor photography or audio/videography may not impede the-ingress-oregressof

patrons/staff to-er from entering or exiting the building, e+ hinder those entering or
exiting the parking lots, or obstruct patrons/staff from enjoying and/or conducting
outdoor events.

C. Patron Obligations

1.

Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely responsible for
obtaining consent or other permissions when recording copyrighted materials.
Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely liable for any
injuries to persons or property that result from their recording activities on LLD
property.

D. LLD Recordings

1.

The LLD may record events within the building, on the campus, or at during an
outreach program.
a. By participating in LLD-sponsored events, participants consent to being
recorded.



Signage regarding the recording of programs shall be publicly posted within
the building.

Images/recordings may be used in LLD newsletters and other-ike
communications, such as on the LLD website or en-social media.

The LLD will not name persons without their permission, or in the case of
minors, without parental consent.

If an event participant does not wish to be recorded, patrons must alert LLD
staff. All efforts shall be made te+et not to include participants who do not
wish to be part of an event recording.

2. LLD Board of Trustee meetings subject to the lllinois Open Meetings Act shall be
recorded in accordance with LLD Policy 906/Recording of LLD Board of Trustee
Meetings.

a.

Pursuant to Section 120/2.05 of the lllinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1
et seq.), any person may record the proceedings of the LLD Board of
Trustees.

Persons recording meetings,-Reeerdings shall not disrupt the meeting or
create a safety hazard.

Adopted 03/17/21
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 665
RECORDINGS: PHOTOGRAPHY, AUDIO, & VIDEO

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to maintaining an environment that provides
access to information and resources, encourages creativity, and that protects an individual’s
right to free speech while also recognizing the privacy interests of patrons and staff.

A. Interior

1. Recording in public areas within the facility for personal, non-commercial use is
permitted provided no tripods, accessory lights, or other specialized equipment is
used (See LLD Policy 610).

2. Recording within areas where there is a reasonable expectation of privacy, such as in
restrooms, is prohibited.

3. Recording in staff-only areas is prohibited.

4. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a
patron’s or employee’s right to privacy. The LLD abides by the lllinois Library Records
Confidentiality Act (75 ILCS 70) and has implemented policies that support
reasonable patron privacy assurances (See LLD Policies 365 & 610).

5. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not block aisles,
walkways, stairwells, doors, or exits when conducting these activities.

B. Exterior

1. Recording outside of the building on the LLD campus for personal, non-commercial
use is permitted.

2. Persons taking photographs or audio/video recordings shall not compromise a
patron’s or employee’s right to privacy.

3. Outdoor photography or audio/videography may not impede patrons/staff from
entering or exiting the building, hinder those entering or exiting the parking lots, or
obstruct patrons/staff from enjoying and/or conducting outdoor events.

C. Patron Obligations
1. Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely responsible for
obtaining consent or other permissions when recording copyrighted materials.
2. Patrons taking photographs or audio/video recordings are solely liable for any
injuries to persons or property that result from their recording activities on LLD
property.

D. LLD Recordings
1. The LLD may record events within the building, on the campus, or during an
outreach program.
a. By participating in LLD-sponsored events, participants consent to being
recorded.



Signage regarding the recording of programs shall be publicly posted within
the building.

Images/recordings may be used in LLD newsletters and other
communications, such as on the LLD website or social media.

. The LLD will not name persons without their permission, or in the case of

minors, without parental consent.

If an event participant does not wish to be recorded, patrons must alert LLD
staff. All efforts shall be made not to include participants who do not wish to
be part of an event recording.

2. LLD Board of Trustee meetings subject to the lllinois Open Meetings Act shall be
recorded in accordance with LLD Policy 906/Recording of LLD Board of Trustee
Meetings.

a.

Pursuant to Section 120/2.05 of the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/1
et seq.), any person may record the proceedings of the LLD Board of
Trustees.

Persons recording meetings shall not disrupt the meeting or create a safety
hazard.

Adopted 03/17/21
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 310
PRIVACY

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to protecting patron privacy. By using the LLD’s
digital resources and physical systems/services, patrons consent to the terms in this Privacy
Policy. The LLD may collect personal information such as names, addresses, phone numbers, and
other data in order to provide service. Personal information will not be sold or shared for use in
third-party marketing efforts.

A. State Law

State law and the Library Record Confidentiality Act (75 ILCS 70/1) protect Library records from
disclosure to the public. There may be times when the LLD is required by law to provide personal
information to law enforcement officials. The LLD shall comply with all legal requests for
information. Information may also be requested by a sworn law enforcement officer who
represents that it is impractical to secure a court order as a result of an emergency. For more
information on lawful disclosures see LLD Policy 365.

B. Security

The LLD has taken practical steps to safeguard the integrity of its data and resources to prevent
unauthorized access. Security measures such as firewalls, network backups, and utility software
have been integrated into daily risk management technology operations.

Regarding the facility, the LLD has an industrial alarm system, security cameras, and staff who
are focused on Library safety and security. All these measures are intended to prevent the
corruption of data, block unknown or unauthorized access to our systems and facilities, and to
provide reasonable protection of confidential information. For more information on LLD security
see LLD Policy 670.

C. Patron Accounts

The LLD maintains patron information for operational purposes only. Patrons may choose to
activate (opt-in) a reading history feature within their account to keep a log of items that they’ve
checked out. LLD card accounts utilize a PIN (personal identification number) for access. LLD
staff do not have access to a patron’s PIN, but are able to reset the PIN if the patron has
forgotten the number so that they can reestablish a private PIN. The LLD will link the accounts of
children under the age of 18 with theirparent{s}-orguardian{s}account{s) the account of their
parent or guardian. For more information on patron accounts, see LLD Policy 300. More card and
account information can also be found on lislelibrary.org.

D. Public computers and Wi-Fi

The LLD does not track patron activities on LLD public computers. The browsing history is
cleared when computers restart. The LLD also offers a manual utility software app on the public
computers to clear browsing history.

The LLD is a public institution and when using a public computer, there are reasonable limits to
privacy while using LLD equipment. Patrons (or staff) may walk or sit near other patrons while on
the public computers. Computer monitors are not hidden from public view. The LLD encourages



patrons to exercise caution if viewing personal, confidential, or private information while on a
public computer.

In order to provide convenient access to the internet via personal devices, the LLD provides an
open Wi-Fi network where patrons must accept terms and conditions for use. The LLD urges
patrons to exercise caution and ensure an HTTPS (secure) connection when transmitting
information while on public Wi-Fi.

When utilizing public computers or the LLD Wi-Fi network, all patrons must comply with the
behavioral standards set by the LLD Policy 610 and computer use Policy 340.

E. Credit Card Payments

The LLD manages patron credit card payment information for operational purposes only.
Payment systems may retain a patron’s name, email address, transaction amount, date and time
of transaction, and partial credit card numbers. The LLD will not store entire credit card
numbers, security codes, or PINs. The LLD complies with PCI-DSS (payment card industry data
security standards).

F. Third-party Vendors

The LLD uses a variety of third-party vendors for security purposes, to enhance online
engagement, and to offer services which cannot be provided by the LLD alone, such as research
databases, streaming services, and online reading programs. Patrons may choose to provide
their personal information, such as email addresses and phone numbers, to receive these
services. The LLD shall not sell, rent, or share patron information to third-party vendors unless
legally required to do so. In cases where patrons leave the LLD website to visit one of its vendor
platforms, they are encouraged to learn about the privacy policies of the platforms they visit.

G. Text Messaging, Emails, & Other Digital Marketing Tools

For patrons who opt-in, the LLD may send notices such as account alerts, LLD news, event
registration notices, or emergency closures via text messaging, emails, or via eBlast (digital
marketing announcements via email). Message frequency may vary. Message and data rates
may apply for text messaging. Patrons with notification questions may contact LLD Circulation
staff by calling 630-971-1675 or by emailing circ@lislelibrary.org. LLD staff will respond as soon
as able during regular business hours. Patrons can opt-out of receiving text notifications by
texting ‘STOP’ to cancel. Patrons can opt-out of receiving email notifications by unsubscribing.

H. Recordings

The LLD may record events within the building, on the campus, or during an outreach program.
Recordings may be in photo, audio, or video format. The LLD reserves the right to document
public use of its services and programs via the LLD website, social media channels, newsletter,
and other media outlets. For more information on recordings, please see LLD Policy 665.

Adopted 01/__/26



POLICY 310
PRIVACY

The Lisle Library District (LLD) is committed to protecting patron privacy. By using the LLD’s
digital resources and physical systems/services, patrons consent to the terms in this Privacy
Policy. The LLD may collect personal information such as names, addresses, phone numbers, and
other data in order to provide service. Personal information will not be sold or shared for use in
third-party marketing efforts.

A. State Law

State law and the Library Record Confidentiality Act (75 ILCS 70/1) protect Library records from
disclosure to the public. There may be times when the LLD is required by law to provide personal
information to law enforcement officials. The LLD shall comply with all legal requests for
information. Information may also be requested by a sworn law enforcement officer who
represents that it is impractical to secure a court order as a result of an emergency. For more
information on lawful disclosures see LLD Policy 365.

B. Security

The LLD has taken practical steps to safeguard the integrity of its data and resources to prevent
unauthorized access. Security measures such as firewalls, network backups, and utility software
have been integrated into daily risk management technology operations.

Regarding the facility, the LLD has an industrial alarm system, security cameras, and staff who
are focused on Library safety and security. All these measures are intended to prevent the
corruption of data, block unknown or unauthorized access to our systems and facilities, and to
provide reasonable protection of confidential information. For more information on LLD security
see LLD Policy 670.

C. Patron Accounts

The LLD maintains patron information for operational purposes only. Patrons may choose to
activate (opt-in) a reading history feature within their account to keep a log of items that they’ve
checked out. LLD card accounts utilize a PIN (personal identification number) for access. LLD
staff do not have access to a patron’s PIN, but are able to reset the PIN if the patron has
forgotten the number so that they can reestablish a private PIN. The LLD will link the accounts of
children under the age of 18 with the account of their parent or guardian. For more information
on patron accounts, see LLD Policy 300. More card and account information can also be found
on lislelibrary.org.

D. Public computers and Wi-Fi

The LLD does not track patron activities on LLD public computers. The browsing history is
cleared when computers restart. The LLD also offers a manual utility software app on the public
computers to clear browsing history.

The LLD is a public institution and when using a public computer, there are reasonable limits to
privacy while using LLD equipment. Patrons (or staff) may walk or sit near other patrons while on
the public computers. Computer monitors are not hidden from public view. The LLD encourages



patrons to exercise caution if viewing personal, confidential, or private information while on a
public computer.

In order to provide convenient access to the internet via personal devices, the LLD provides an
open Wi-Fi network where patrons must accept terms and conditions for use. The LLD urges
patrons to exercise caution and ensure an HTTPS (secure) connection when transmitting
information while on public Wi-Fi.

When utilizing public computers or the LLD Wi-Fi network, all patrons must comply with the
behavioral standards set by the LLD Policy 610 and computer use Policy 340.

E. Credit Card Payments

The LLD manages patron credit card payment information for operational purposes only.
Payment systems may retain a patron’s name, email address, transaction amount, date and time
of transaction, and partial credit card numbers. The LLD will not store entire credit card
numbers, security codes, or PINs. The LLD complies with PCI-DSS (payment card industry data
security standards).

F. Third-party Vendors

The LLD uses a variety of third-party vendors for security purposes, to enhance online
engagement, and to offer services which cannot be provided by the LLD alone, such as research
databases, streaming services, and online reading programs. Patrons may choose to provide
their personal information, such as email addresses and phone numbers, to receive these
services. The LLD shall not sell, rent, or share patron information to third-party vendors unless
legally required to do so. In cases where patrons leave the LLD website to visit one of its vendor
platforms, they are encouraged to learn about the privacy policies of the platforms they visit.

G. Text Messaging, Emails, & Other Digital Marketing Tools

For patrons who opt-in, the LLD may send notices such as account alerts, LLD news, event
registration notices, or emergency closures via text messaging, emails, or via eBlast (digital
marketing announcements via email). Message frequency may vary. Message and data rates
may apply for text messaging. Patrons with notification questions may contact LLD Circulation
staff by calling 630-971-1675 or by emailing circ@lislelibrary.org. LLD staff will respond as soon
as able during regular business hours. Patrons can opt-out of receiving text notifications by
texting ‘STOP’ to cancel. Patrons can opt-out of receiving email notifications by unsubscribing.

H. Recordings

The LLD may record events within the building, on the campus, or during an outreach program.
Recordings may be in photo, audio, or video format. The LLD reserves the right to document
public use of its services and programs via the LLD website, social media channels, newsletter,
and other media outlets. For more information on recordings, please see LLD Policy 665.

Adopted 01/__/26



POLICY 420
EXTENSION OF SERVICES TO BENEDICTINE
UNIVERSITY STUDENTS AND-FACULTY

The Llsle L|brary Dlstrlct s (LLD) V|$|on Mission, and VaIues (LLD Pollcy 100) collectively
support fostering a creative, informative, and educational environment for students.

In furtherance of these principles, the LLD offers an extension of services to students of
Benedictine University (BU).

A. Extension of Services
The LLD will provide a local use card to interested students who reside at Benedictine
University (BU), with the following stipulations:
1. Students must be enrolled full-time verified by the BU Registrar’s Office, and must have a
current valid Benedictine-University BU ID card.
2. Metropolitan-tibrary-System{MLS}-servicessuch-astrter-Library-toans{tl)Reference
Referralsete-willbe-handled-by-the Benedictine University Hbrary

require interlibrary Ioan (ILL) materials shall utilize the BU L|brary for those transactions.

terms. LLD cards shall be issued for one year from the student s card registration date and
may be renewed using the same crlter|a listed in this Policy.

be#ewmg— LLD cards for BU students may only be used at the LLD they may not be used as
reciprocal cards at other libraries.

maintain the patron’s BU campus address as well as their original home address. Proof of
the original home address must be provided upon issuance of a BU local use LLD card.

B. Responsibilities
1. BU student LLD cardholders are responsible for all materials checked out on their cards.
In the event of loss or of damage to, LLD material, charges may be added to the patron
account.
2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.

Adopted 10/9/96
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 01/__/26



POLICY 420
EXTENSION OF SERVICES TO
BENEDICTINE UNIVERSITY STUDENTS

The Lisle Library District’s (LLD) Vision, Mission, and Values (LLD Policy 100) collectively
support fostering a creative, informative, and educational environment for students.

In furtherance of these principles, the LLD offers an extension of services to students of
Benedictine University (BU).

A. Extension of Services
The LLD will provide a local use card to interested students who reside at Benedictine
University (BU), with the following stipulations:
1. Students must be enrolled full-time, verified by the BU Registrar’s Office, and must have
a current valid BU ID card.
2. BU students who require interlibrary loan (ILL) materials shall utilize the BU Library for
those transactions.
3. LLD cards shall be issued for one year from the student’s card registration date and may
be renewed using the same criteria listed in this Policy.
4. LLD cards for BU students may only be used at the LLD; they may not be used as
reciprocal cards at other libraries.
5. The LLD will maintain the patron’s BU campus address as well as their original home
address. Proof of the original home address must be provided upon issuance of a BU local
use LLD card.

B. Responsibilities
1. BU student LLD cardholders are responsible for all materials checked out on their cards.
In the event of loss or of damage to, LLD material, charges may be added to the patron
account.
2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.

Adopted 10/9/96
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 655
USE-OF PIANO USE

The Lisle Library District (LLD) possesses a piano for use by the LLD and general public. This
piano was gifted to the LLD by the Friends of the Lisle Public Library District. The piano is
located in the main Meeting Room of the LLD.

A. Conditions for Use
Due to its location, use of the piano is limited to the following:

1. Fhe-pianeay-be-used by-Outside groups that-have boeked may reserve the
meetlng room pursuant to LLD PoI|cy 650 that—hwe—a;mnged—fe#sueh—u&e—m

t-hei-l'—pmgaﬁam and ut|I|ze the piano as part of a program presentatlon if
applicable.

a-pp%eved—by—the—Dl-Feeter—eH%eeteps—éeag-nee—The LLD may use the piano for

public programming purposes.
3. Any group/individual using the piano wil-be is responsible for any damage
doene to the instrument durlng sueh use or during any meeting act|V|ty

5. Public use of the LLD piano is not meant te—be—used—fereausal—amasement—ne#
as-a-practice-instrumentforindividuals. for continual, individual, practice
sessions, as the LLD reserves the meeting rooms for broad public use. Individual
practice use is limited to one hour, twice a month, for any LLD patron who
reserves the meetlng room in accordance with LLD Pollcy 650 th—may—hewever—

6. The LLD Director may adjust these conditions at thelr discretion if it meets the
needs of the LLD and does not negatively impact room availability for the public
or LLD.

7. The LLD shall maintain the piano to the best of its ability by scheduling annual
tuning and maintenance; or whenever necessary.

Adopted 8/13/90
Revised 11/13/02
Revised 01/__ /26



POLICY 655
PIANO USE

The Lisle Library District (LLD) possesses a piano for use by the LLD and general public.
This piano was gifted to the LLD by the Friends of the Lisle Public Library District. The
piano is located in the main Meeting Room of the LLD.

A. Conditions for Use
Due to its location, use of the piano is limited to the following:

1.

Outside groups may reserve the meeting room pursuant to LLD Policy 650,
and utilize the piano as part of a program presentation if applicable.

. The LLD may use the piano for public programming purposes.
. Any group/individual using the piano is responsible for any damage to the

instrument during use or during any meeting activity.

. Public use of the LLD piano is not meant for continual, individual, practice

sessions, as the LLD reserves the meeting rooms for broad public use.
Individual practice use is limited to one hour, twice a month, for any LLD
patron who reserves the meeting room in accordance with LLD Policy 650.

. The LLD Director may adjust these conditions at their discretion if it meets the

needs of the LLD and does not negatively impact room availability for the
public or LLD.

. The LLD shall maintain the piano to the best of its ability by scheduling annual

tuning and maintenance; or whenever necessary.

Adopted /13/90
Revised 1/13/02
Revised 01/__ /26



APPROVED

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING
August 4, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.
Roll call
Present:
Vanessa Berry - Vice President | Chair
Karen Larson - Trustee
Laura Paley - Trustee
Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio
Will Savage - Assistant Director/Ex-officio

Absent:
Emily Swistak - President/Ex-officio

Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

Approve Minutes of the March 12, 2025 Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting

MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to approve the minutes of the March 12, 2025

Personnel & Policy Committee Meeting. Trustee Paley seconded.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct - draft/discussion

Director Weinstein stated that Policy 610: Patron Code of Conduct was revised to outline that
cooking and preparing food may only occur in kitchen areas as defined by the LLD. Other
clarifications included updates to proper attire within the building, stating that the LLD provides

racks for securing bicycles and scooters, and that camping on LLD property is prohibited.

Vice President Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 610: Patron Code of
Conduct to the full Board. The Committee agreed.

Policy 815: Personal Vehicle Use for Library Business - draft/discussion
Director Weinstein stated that the title of the Policy was adjusted. The position of Finance
Director was changed to Administrative Office Manager. The Policy now includes volunteers who

drive for the LLD. The Policy was reformatted for better organization and ease of reading.

Vice President Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 815: Personal Vehicle
Use for Library Activities to the full Board. The Committee agreed.

Policy 830: Employee & Volunteer Reference/Background Checks - draft/discussion

Director Weinstein stated that the position of Finance Director was removed and replaced with
Administrative Office Manager. The Fair Credit Reporting Act (FCRA) acronym was included. The



Policy better defines who reviews background checks and how the background checks are
stored.

Vice President Berry suggested minor grammatical changes.

Vice President Berry asked the Committee if they were in favor of sending Policy 830: Employee
& Volunteer Reference/Background Checks to the full Board. The Committee agreed.

Policy 850/sec 14e: Floating Holidays — discussion

Director Weinstein stated that Section 14e of Policy 850 outlines Floating Holidays. The Policy
was amended to include Juneteenth as a Floating Holiday. This addition was voted onin a
previous public Board meeting and unanimously passed.

Vice President Berry asked if the Committee was in favor of sending Policy 850/sec 14e: Floating
Holidays to the full Board. The Committee agreed.

Policy 850/sec14h: Insurance - draft/discussion

Director Weinstein stated that there are LLD retirees who carry health insurance via the LLD and
also have an IMRF pension. The Policy now states that these retirees are strongly encouraged to
have their insurance premiums automatically deducted from their pension. This allows the LLD to
communicate any premium changes directly to IMRF. The Policy has been revised to account for
retirees who move, or have other family members tending to their financial matters.

Vice President Berry asked the Committee if they were in favor of sending Policy 850/sec14h:
Insurance to the full Board. The Committee agreed.

Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Larson seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye

The meeting adjourned at 7:22 p.m.

Recorded by:

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on January 12, 2026
Approved by

Vanessa Berry, Committee Chair



	Control Number: 
	City: Lisle
	Library Name: Lisle Library District
	Exact amount of Per Capita Grant received in Fiscal Year 2021: 44967.29
	Check Box1: Off
	Text2: 
	Governance and Administration  Chapter 2: Off
	Text3: 
	Personnel  Chapter 3: Off
	Text4: 
	Access  Chapter 4: Off
	Text5: 
	Building Infrastructure and Maintenance  Chapter 5: Off
	Text6: 
	Safety  Chapter 6: Off
	Text7: 
	Collection Management  Chapter 7: On
	Text8: The LLD provides access to materials in a variety of formats, both physically and digitally. Grant funds were expended on digital content, streaming services, physical materials, and digitally-loaded devices for all ages: kids, teen, and adult. 
	System Member Responsibilities and Resource Sharing  Chapter 8: Off
	Text9: 
	Public Services Reference and ReadersAdvisory  Chapter 9: Off
	Text10: 
	Programming  Chapter 10: On
	Text11: The LLD is committed to providing educational, recreational, informational, and cultural programs for all ages.   The LLD has instituted regular, Library-wide programs for the community and specialized programs for different age levels. Programs serve kids, teens, & adults. Grant funds were used for supplies, performers, and for promotional efforts for Summer Read, County-wide Hokusai program, Natl Lib Week, & Fall Fest, etc. 
	YouthYoung Adult Services  Chapter 11: Off
	Text12: 
	Technology  Chapter 12: Off
	Text13: 
	Marketing Promotion and Collaboration  Chapter 13: Off
	Text14: 
	Pg1 Checkbox: Off
	Prefix1: 
	First Name: Tatiana
	Last Name 1: Weinstein
	Title: Director
	Pronouns: 
	Todays Date 1: 1/21/2026
	Legal Name of Library: Lisle Library District
	Librarys Control Number: 
	Branch Number: 00
	Todays Date: 
	Prefix: 
	Preparers Name: Tatiana
	Last Name: Weinstein
	Preparers Title: Director
	Pronouns 2: 
	Preparers Phone Number: 
	Email Address: tatiana@lislelibrary.org
	Address 1: 777 Front Street
	Address 2: 
	Field0: Lisle
	State: IL
	Zip plus four: 
	Pg2 certify check box: Yes
	Service Area Population: 30,281
	Pg4 Check Box: Yes
	Access: 
	Pg5 Check Box: Yes
	Advocacy and community engagement: 
	Pg6 Check Box: Yes
	Building and grounds: 
	Pg7 Check Box: Yes
	Collection Management: 
	Pg8 Check Box: Yes
	Finance and budget: 
	Pg9 Check Box: Yes
	Governance and administration: 
	Pg10 Check Box: Yes
	Human resources: 
	Pg11 Check Box: Yes
	Information Services: 
	Pg12 Check Box: Yes
	Marketing and promotion: 
	Pg13 Check Box: Yes
	Programming: 
	Pg14 Check Box: Yes
	Safety and emergency preparedness: 
	Pg15 Check Box: Yes
	Technology: 
	Planned use of public library per capita grant funds: The Lisle Library District (LLD) intends to utilize Per Capita Grant monies to maintain standards as described by ILA's  Illinois Public Library Standards. The LLD plans to expend grant funds in the following categories: Technology/Access (hardware/software/digital content/devices) to improve access and to enhance technology equipment and software, Marketing/Advocacy/Engagement to broaden our reach in the community and promote our services, materials, and programs, Programs to enhance patron knowledge and explore cultural/educational topics, Materials to improve the collection and increase digital/streaming offerings, and Building & Grounds/Maintenance & Safety/Emergency Preparedness to ensure the facility has adequate equipment and safety supplies to effectively operate.
	Planned use of equalization aid grant funds: 


